'.) Town of Newmarket
Newmarket Council Information Package

Index of Attachments

Date: January 17, 2025
Pages

General Correspondence ltems

1. Letter from Minister Paul Calandra 1
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

December 30, 2024

2. Natural Gas Policy Statement Consultation 4
Enbridge Gas

January 2, 2025

3. Redistribution of the Provincial Land Transfer Tax and GST to S
Municipalities for Sustainable Infrastructure Funding

County of Prince Edward

January 6, 2025

4. Letter to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing 7
Town of Kearney

January 7, 2025

5. Resolution Support, 'Protection of Agricultural Lands and 9
Sustainable Development'

Northumberland County

January 7, 2025

6. Yonge Street Improvements, Davis Drive to Green Lane - Project 15
Update



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

York Region

January 7, 2025

Yonge Street Project Update and Winter Newsletter: Towns of
Newmarket and East Gwillimbury

York Region

January 7, 2025

Ontario’s Child Welfare Services Sector Need for Child Welfare
Services Funding

City of Woodstock

January 8, 2025

Letter of Support: Resolution from Town of Cobalt - Improvements
to "Catch and Release" System

Town of Plympton-Wyoming
January 9, 2025

Motion to Oppose Provincial Legislative on Cycling Lanes
Town of Aylmer

January 9, 2025

Property Taxation Implications Resolution 12/11/24-02
Town of Plympton-Wyoming

January 9, 2025

Resolution - Heritage Preservation
Municipality of South Huron

January 9, 2025

Letter of Support - Child Welfare Funding
Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan Township
January 15, 2025

Letter of Support - Increase Tile Drain Loan Limit

17

19

21

24

26

28

33

37



15.

16.

17.

County of Frontenac

January 15, 2025

Letter of Support - Provincial Land Transfer Tax
Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan Township

January 15, 2025

Support the Township of Puslinch - TAPMO Letter Regarding Pre-
Budget Announcement

Municipality of South Huron
January 15, 2025

Redistribution of the Provincial Land Transfer Tax and GST to
Municipalities

Town of Pelham

January 16, 2025

Proclamation, Lighting Requests and Community Flag Raising

1.

International Holocaust Remembrance Day

Lighting - January 27, 2025 (Yellow)

Black History Month
Proclamation - February 2025
Flag Raising - February 3, 2025 (Town Event)

Lighting - February 11, 2025 (Yellow and Green)

World Optimist Day
Proclamation - February 6, 2025

Flag Raising - February 6 - 13, 2025 (Peace Park Flagpole)

National 211 Day
Proclamation - February 11, 2025
Lighting - February 12, 2025 (Red)

38

41

58

61

62

64



Information Reports

None.



Ministry of Ministére des

Municipal Affairs Affaires municipales

and Housing et du Logement P »,)
Office of the Minister Bureau du ministre
777 Bay Street, 17" Floor 777, rue Bay, 17¢ étage
Toronto ON M7A 2J3 Toronto (Ontario) M7A 2J3 Ontario
Tel.: 416 585-7000 Tél. : 416 585-7000

234-2024-6038
December 30, 2024

Michael de Rond
Town Clerk

Town of Aurora
mderond@aurora.ca

Tara Lajevardi

Clerk/Director of Legislative Services
Town of East Gwillimbury
tlajevardi@eastgwillimbury.ca

Rachel Dillabough

Town Clerk

Town of Georgina
rdillabough@georgina.ca

Denny Timm
Township Clerk
Township of King
dtimm@eking.ca

Kimberley Kitteringham

City Clerk/Director of Legislative Services and Corporate Communications
City of Markham,

kkitteringham@markham.ca

Lisa Lyons

Director of Legislative Services/Town Clerk
Town of Newmarket

llyons@newmarket.ca

Stephen Huycke

Director of Legislative Services/City Clerk
City of Richmond Hill
stephen.huycke@richmondhill.ca

.12


mailto:mderond@aurora.ca
mailto:tlajevardi@eastgwillimbury.ca
mailto:rdillabough@georgina.ca
mailto:dtimm@king.ca
mailto:kkitteringham@markham.ca
mailto:llyons@newmarket.ca
mailto:stephen.huycke@richmondhill.ca

Todd Coles

City Clerk

City of Vaughan
Todd.Coles@vaughan.ca

Becky Jamieson

Director of Corporate Services/Town Clerk
Town of Whitchurch-Stouffville
becky.jamieson@townofws.ca

Dear Municipal Clerk:
Subject: Notice of Minister’s Order — Appointment of the York Region Chair

| am writing to inform you that | have appointed Eric Jolliffe as the Chair of the Regional
Municipality of York, for a term commencing January 1, 2025, to the end of the current
term of council on November 14, 2026. This appointment was made pursuant to
authority provided to me under section 218.3 of the Municipal Act, 2001.

Please find a copy of the Minister’'s Order Appointing the Head of Council for the
Regional Municipality of York attached for your reference.

If you have any questions related to this appointment, please contact Allyson Switzman
at Allyson.Switzman@ontario.ca or by phone at 416-318-7909.

| look forward to Eric Jolliffe’s leadership and contributions in serving the residents of
the Region of York.

Please accept my best wishes.

Sincerely,

¢ ﬂ)/@ //L*

Hon. Paul Calandra
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Attachment

C. Christopher Raynor, Regional Clerk, the Regional Municipality of York
christopher.raynor@york.ca

Martha Greenberg, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Caspar Hall, Assistant Deputy Minister, Local Government Division



mailto:Todd.Coles@vaughan.ca
mailto:becky.jamieson@townofws.ca
mailto:Allyson.Switzman@ontario.ca
mailto:christopher.raynor@york.ca

Ontario @

Minister’s Order
Appointing the Head of Council for The Regional Municipal of York
Made under Section 218.3 of the Municipal Act, 2001

On October 24, 2024, the head of council for The Regional Municipality of York, Wayne
Emmerson, announced his retirement, effective Friday, November 29, 2024.

In accordance with section 218.3 of the Municipal Act, 2001, the Minister may, by order,
appoint and fix the duration of the term of the head of council for The Regional Municipality
of York, for the term of office beginning in 2022.

Therefore, | order that:

1. Effective January 1, 2025, Eric Jolliffe is appointed the head of council for The
Regional Municipality of York, for a term ending on November 14, 2026.

Arrété ministériel
nommant le président du conseil de la municipalité régionale de York
en application de I'article 218.3 de la Loi de 2001 sur les municipalités

Le 24 octobre 2024, le président du conseil de la municipalité régionale de York, Wayne
Emmerson, a annoncé son départ a la retraite, avec effet au vendredi 29 novembre 2024.

Conformément a I'article 218.3 de la Loi de 2001 sur les municipalités, pour le mandat
débutant en 2022, le ministre peut, par arrété, nommer le président du conseil de la
municipalité régionale de York et fixer la durée de son mandat.

En conséquence, j'ordonne ce qui suit :

1. A compter du 1¢" janvier 2025, Eric Jolliffe est nommé président du conseil de
la municipalité régionale de York, pour un mandat se terminant le
14 novembre 2026.

Made by : / | / / /
Pris par : \ / Y / 74 [
' [ o~ | A /

Minister gﬁvmnicipal Affairs and Housing
Ministre des Affaires municipales et du Logement

Date made:
Pris le: December 20, 2024




Overarching Question:

e Natural gas is a key part of a balanced energy mix, allowing for a realistic transition to lower
emissions while ensuring energy remains affordable and reliable. We agree with the
government’s position that the Ontario Energy Board must ensure a rational expansion of the
natural gas system to support housing and economic growth.

e Natural gas provides energy that can support municipalities during power outages or when
demand is high, improving municipal reliability.

e Ontario needs an all-of-the-above approach to integrated planning. The government must
ensure that all households and businesses have the necessary flexibility to meet their energy
needs according to their budget and timelines.

¢ We need to ensure that Ontario households and businesses keep warm and safe, especially
during extreme cold weather, as there is no proven, secure alternative available to meet peak
winter demand.

e Maintaining a low-cost, resilient underground energy infrastructure is crucial in delivering
reliable and clean power. Ensuring a sustainable future for Ontario's families and industries is
imperative. Natural gas is an unmatched energy source that provides twice the energy and four
to five times the maximum electricity capacity at a quarter of the cost.

e Electricity capacity is a concern and we need to ensure that Ontario’s energy system is ready to
meet this important moment by ensuring that all forms of energy.

Affordability/ Reliability:

e According to Statistics Canada, Ontario has among the lowest rates of energy poverty in Canada,
compared to Atlantic provinces who are mainly heated by electricity and propane and oil.
Natural gas is an affordable and safe way to heat Ontario’s homes.

e Natural gas provides municipalities with a stable and affordable energy source, which helps keep
taxes lower for residents, business and public buildings like schools and hospitals.

e Natural gas delivers four to five times the maximum capacity of the electricity system at a
quarter of the cost and is much less affected by climate events, thus strengthening reliability.

e Natural gas’ underground infrastructure means that it is not affected by storms that can disrupt
customers. Burying electricity assets is expensive. According to BC Hydro, burying electricity
lines can cost up to 10 times more than building overhead infrastructure.

Capacity / Economic Growth:

e Municipalities continue to attract investors to their jurisdictions. Providing investors flexibility is
essential to attracting new businesses. Not all industries can fully electrify (steel, concrete).
Further, not all manufacturers are willing to take a risk on a sole source of energy. Ensuring a
balanced energy mix gives investors the flexibility they need for their timelines, resilience and
balance sheets.

e Ontario communities need housing now and the province has several ‘high-growth’ areas that
need more energy capacity immediately. These communities cannot wait for the electricity grid
alone to support them. They need to ensure that their regions and municipalities can meet the
energy needs of today.


https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/n1/pub/46-28-0001/2024001/article/00001-eng.htm
https://www.bchydro.com/news/conservation/2019/pros-cons-underground-power-lines.html

From the Office of the Clerk
The Corporation of the County of Prince Edward

The County T:613.476.2148 x 1021 | F: 613.476.5727

PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY + ONTARIO clerks@pecounty.on.ca | www.thecounty.ca

January 6, 2025

Please be advised that during the regular Council meeting of December 17, 2024 the
following motion regarding support for redistribution of the Provincial Land Transfer Tax
and GST to municipalities for sustainable infrastructure funding was carried:

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-621

DATE: December 17, 2024
MOVED BY: Councillor Roberts
SECONDED BY:  Councillor St-Jean

WHEREAS municipalities face growing infrastructure needs, including roads,
bridges, public transit, water systems and other critical services, which are essential
to community well-being and economic development;

WHEREAS municipalities are being asked to take on complex health and social
challenges — like homelessness, public health costs, childcare, and many other
social services, and these costs are rising every year, with limited funding from

upper levels of government;

WHEREAS the current sources of municipal revenue, including property taxes and
user fees, are insufficient to meet these increasing demands for infrastructure
investment;

WHEREAS the Province of Ontario currently collects the Land Transfer Tax (LTT)
on property transactions in municipalities across the province, generating significant
revenue that is not directly shared with municipalities;

WHEREAS the Federal Government collects the Goods and Services Tax (GST) on
property transactions, a portion of which could be directed to municipalities to
address local infrastructure needs;

WHEREAS redistributing a portion of the Provincial Land Transfer Tax and GST to
municipalities would provide a predictable and sustainable source of funding for
local infrastructure projects without creating a new tax burden on residents or
homebuyers;

WHEREAS a redistribution of a portion of the existing Land Transfer Tax and
Federal GST would allow municipalities to better plan and invest in long-term


mailto:clerks@pecounty.on.ca%20%20%7C%20%20www.thecounty.ca

From the Office of the Clerk
The Corporation of the County of Prince Edward

The County T:613.476.2148 x 1021 | F: 613.476.5727

PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY # ONTARIO clerks@pecounty.on.ca | www.thecounty.ca

infrastructure initiatives, supporting local economic growth and improving the quality
of life for residents; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT The Council of the Corporation of the
County of Prince Edward:

1. Formally requests the Provincial Government to consider redistributing a
portion of the Land Transfer Tax collected on property transactions to
municipalities;

2. Formally requests the Federal Government to allocate a percentage of the
GST collected on property sales to municipalities; and

3. THAT this resolution be forwarded to Prime Minister Justin Trudeau, Premier
Doug Ford, the Ontario Minister of Finance, the Minister of Municipal Affairs
and Housing, Bay of Quinte Member of Parliament, Ryan Williams and
Member of Provincial Parliament, Tyler Allsopp; and

4. THAT this resolution be forwarded to all 444 Municipalities in Ontario, the
Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM), and the Association of
Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) for their endorsement and advocacy.

CARRIED

Yours truly,
':ﬁ] l'.‘k L) ["ﬁ;fQL el >
QO

Catalina Blumenberg, CLERK

cc: Mayor Steve Ferguson, Councillor Roberts, Councillor St-Jean, and Marcia Wallace,
CAO


mailto:clerks@pecounty.on.ca%20%20%7C%20%20www.thecounty.ca

8 Main Street, P.O. Box 38, Kearney, Ontario POA-1MO0
Ph.# (705) 636-7752 Fax # (705) 636-0527
https://townofkearney.ca email admin@townofkearney.ca

December 19, 2024,

Dear Hon. Paul Calandra, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing,

Thank you for your recent communication regarding the changes to the Planning Act through
the More Homes Built Faster Act, 2022, and the Cutting Red Tape to Build More Homes Act,
2024,

While we appreciate the government's efforts to address the housing supply crisis by promoting
the creation of additional residential units (ARUs), we must express our concerns about the
applicability of these changes in rural municipalities.

The "as-of-right" permission to develop up to three units per lot is only permitted in urban areas
where municipal servicing is provided. In these areas, the demand for housing is high, and land
is scarce. However, in rural municipalities, where population density is lower and land
availability is not typically a constraint, these changes do not apply.

Rural municipalities often struggle with infrastructure limitations, specifically with water supply,
sewage systems, and transportation networks. While these changes the Province has made
does cut red tape for urban areas of Ontario, they do not address constraints rural municipalities
deal with when trying to increase density without municipal servicing Additionally, the increased
residential density permitted by the amendments may not be compatible with the rural character
and lifestyle that residents value.

We believe that a one-size-fits-all approach to ARU development may inadvertently overlook the
distinct needs of rural communities. As municipalities in rural, Northern Ontario have before, we
urge the government to consider creating tailored policies that recognize the specific conditions
and requirements of rural areas, ensuring that any regulatory changes support sustainable and
contextually appropriate growth.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide our feedback and look forward to working
collaboratively with the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing to develop solutions that are
beneficial to all Ontarians and where they choose to live.

Sincerely,
Mayor, Cheryl Philip

On behalf of the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Kearney


https://townofkearney.ca/
mailto:admin@townofkearney.ca

COUNCIL RESOLUTION # 2024 - éfﬂ

Date: December 19, 2024

MOVED BY: SECONDED BY:
7#‘ Beaucage, Keven Q Beaucage, Keven
Q Pateman, Heather ;i Pateman, Heather
Q Rickward, Michael — Deputy Mayor Q Rickward, Michael — Deputy Mayor
a Sharer, Jill Q Sharer, Jill

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Kearney has received a communication
from the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Paul Calandra, regarding changes to the
Planning Act through the More Homes Built Faster Act, 2022, and the Cutting Red Tape to Build
More Homes Act, 2024;

AND WHEREAS this announcement from Minister Calandra does not fully address the needs of
Rural or Northern municipalities;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Council confirms their desire for the attached letter to
be sent to the Minister of Municipal Affairs & Housing, Paul Calandra; MPP Graydon Smith; MP
Scott Aitchison; Premier Doug Ford; AMO; FONOM; ROMA and to affected municipalities in
Rual/Northern Ontario for their support.

CARRIED \MD DEFEATED O

Recorded Vote Requested by:

Recorded Vote: For Opposed

Beaucage, Keven

Pateman, Heather

Philip, Cheryl — Mayor

Rickward, Michael — Deputy Mayor
Sharer, Jill

0 000 O
0000 DO




9

~ 7 The Corporation of the
4

~ County of Northumberland
Northumberland 555 Courthouse Road
count Cobourg, ON, K9A 5J6

Northumberland County
Council Resolution

SENT VIA EMAIL January 7, 2025

Honourable Doug Ford (Premier of Ontario)

Honourable Andrea Khanjin (Minister of the Environment, Conservation and Parks)
Honourable Rob Flack (Minister of Agriculture, Food and Agribusiness)

Honorable David Piccini (Minister of Labour, Immigration, Training and Skills Development
and MPP for Northumberland-Peterborough South)

Ontario Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs (OMAFRA)

Northumberland Federation of Agriculture

All Ontario municipalities

Re: Correspondence, ‘Protection of Agricultural Lands and Sustainable Development'

At a meeting held on December 18, 2024 Northumberland County Council approved
Council Resolution # 2024-12-18-909, adopting the below recommendation from the
December 2, 2024 Public Works Committee meeting:

Moved by: Councillor Mandy Martin
Seconded by: Councillor Robert Crate

“That the Public Works Committee, having considered the correspondence from the
Township of Puslinch regarding 'Protection of Agricultural Lands and Sustainable
Development’, recommend that County Council support the correspondence and direct staff
to send a copy of this resolution to key stakeholders."

Council Resolution # 2024-12-18-909 Carried

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned at matherm@northumberland.ca or by telephone at 905-372-3329 ext. 2238.

Sincerely,
Maddison Mather

21/

Manager of Legislative Services / Clerk
Northumberland County


mailto:matherm@northumberland.ca

10

"
Nc&réhumberland

unty

Council Resolution

Moved By M MO\ﬁ’\h Agenda Resolution Number
ltem 15 2024-12-18- 404
Seconded By P\ Crove

Council Date: December 18, 2024

"That Council adopt all recommendations from the five Standing Committees, as
contained within the Committee Minutes (meetings held December 2, 3, and 4, 2024), with
the exception of the following items (referenced from the Standing Committee Minutes),
that will be held for discussion:

Committee Item Description Held By
Name #

- Community Health Committee, ltem 8.a, ‘Report 2024-156 'Long-term Care
Staffing Challenges' — Held by Councillor Logel

And Further That the items listed above and held for separate discussion each require a
separate resolution."

Recorded Vote
Requested by Carrled

Councillor’'s Name Warden s)Signature

Deferred Defeated

Warden’s Signature Warden's Signature



11

/"
Northumberland
county

Public Works Committee Resolution

Committee Meeting Date: December 2, 2024

Agenda ltem: 7d

Resolution Number: 2024-12-02- 3,0
Moved by: d Logel
Seconded by: _E_Qﬁjﬁlndﬁﬁ
Council Meeting Date: December 18, 2024

"That the Public Works Committee, having considered the correspondence from the
Township of Puslinch regarding 'Protection of Agricultural Lands and Sustainable
Development', recommend that County Council support the correspondence and direct
staff to send a copy of this resolution to key stakeholders.”

Carried
(Committee C@"s Signature

Defeated
Committee Chair’s Signature

Deferred

Committee Chair's Signature



TOWNSHIP OF

PUSLINCH
Hon. Paul Calandra Hon. Doug Ford Township of Puslinch
Minister of Environment, Premier of Ontario 7404 Wellington Road 34
Conversation and Parks VIA EMAIL: Puslinch, ON NOB 2J0
VIA EMAIL: premier@ontario.ca www.puslinch.ca
Paul.Calandra@pc.ola.org
November 7, 2024

Hon. Rob Flack Hon. Matthew Rae, MPP
Minister of Agriculture, VIA EMAIL:
Food, and Agribusiness Matthew.Rae@pc.ola.org
VIA EMAIL:
minister.omafra@ontario.ca
Hon. Ted Arnott, MPP Barclay Nap
VIA EMAIL: Wellington Federation of
ted.arnottco@pc.ola.org Agriculture

VIA EMAIL:

napbarclay@gmail.com

RE: Motion for the Protection of Agricultural Lands and Sustainable Development in Relation to
Provincial Projects and Excess Soil Management Practices

Please be advised that Township of Puslinch Council, at its meeting held on October 23, 2024
considered the aforementioned topic and subsequent to discussion, the following was resolved:

Resolution No. 2024-378:  Moved by Councillor Hurst and
Seconded by Councillor Sepulis

Whereas the provincial government is undertaking:
a) significant road and underground projects over the next ten years which will generate
significant excess soil to be managed and disposed; and
b) studies of underground projects that if implemented will also generate significant excess
soil: and

7404 Wellington Road 34, Puslinch, ON NOB 2J0
Tel: (519) 763-1226 Fax: (519) 763-5846 admin@puslinch.ca


http://www.puslinch.ca/
mailto:Paul.Calandra@pc.ola.org
mailto:premier@ontario.ca
https://www.infogo.gov.on.ca/emp?id=450685
mailto:minister.omafra@ontario.ca
mailto:Matthew.Rae@pc.ola.org
mailto:ted.arnottco@pc.ola.org
mailto:napbarclay@gmail.com

TOWNSHIP OF

PUSLINCH

EsT. 1850

Whereas landfill sites across Ontario are already near capacity, necessitating amendments to
legislation to allow certain quality soil to be disposed at excess soil reuse sites instead of being
disposed of in landfills effective January 1, 2025; and

Whereas the Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks (MECP) is currently under
resourced and lacks the capacity to effectively manage the additional enforcement and
oversight required for the relocation of excess soil; and

Whereas the responsibility to enforce and oversee excess soil regulations is being downloaded
onto municipalities, which have limited enforcement capabilities and face the risk of significant
costs being passed on to local taxpayers; and

Whereas contamination of existing soil and groundwater is a significant concern, particularly in
rural municipalities with valuable agricultural lands and reliance on groundwater for its
residents; and

Whereas agricultural lands must be prioritized equally with housing needs, roads and
underground infrastructure; failure to adequately protect these lands could exacerbate the
ongoing food crisis in Ontario; and

Whereas Ontario is not alone in navigating the challenges of sustainable development, and the
United Nations provides guidance through its Sustainable Development Report, which includes
goals focused on economic growth, infrastructure, sustainable communities, hunger, clean
water and sanitation, climate action, and life on land; and

Whereas it is critical that governments consider the comprehensive impacts on all of these
areas when conducting feasibility studies and implementing projects which generate excess
soil; and

Whereas neglecting to account for the broader implications of projects may lead to negative
outcomes;

Therefore Be It Resolved that the Council of the Township of Puslinch calls on the provincial
government to:

7404 Wellington Road 34, Puslinch, ON NOB 2J0
Tel: (519) 763-1226 Fax: (519) 763-5846 admin@puslinch.ca



TOWNSHIP OF

PUSLINCH

1. Prioritize the protection of agricultural lands in the management of excess soil from
roads and underground projects and in the planning and feasibility studies related to
such projects.

2. Ensure that adequate resources are allocated to the MECP to support effective
enforcement and oversight of excess soil regulations.

3. Collaborate with municipalities to provide necessary support and funding for
enforcement activities related to excess soil management, minimizing financial burdens
on local taxpayers.

4. Conduct a comprehensive impact assessment that considers all aspects of sustainable
development, in alignment with the United Nations Sustainable Development Report,
before proceeding with the traffic tunnel project and any further amendments to excess
soil legislation; and

That the Township of Puslinch Council direct staff to send a copy of this resolution to the
Minister of the Environment, Conservation and Parks; the Premier of Ontario; all Ontario
municipalities; MPP Arnott; MPP Rae; the Wellington Federation of Agriculture; and OMAFRA
requesting support for the protection of agricultural lands and sustainable development
practices in Ontario.

CARRIED
As per the above resolution, please accept a copy of this correspondence for your information
and consideration.
Sincerely,

Justine Brotherston
Municipal Clerk

CC: All Ontario Municipalities

7404 Wellington Road 34, Puslinch, ON NOB 2J0
Tel: (519) 763-1226 Fax: (519) 763-5846 admin@puslinch.ca



15

YONGE STREET Winter Update
2025 | moving forward 2025

Yonge Street

Davis Drive to Green Lane

Town of Newmarket and Town of East Gwillimbury

York Region is transforming Yonge Street from Davis Drive to Green Lane to meet travel needs and support growth and
development in the Town of Newmarket and Town of East Gwillimbury.

The advance construction phase is complete, and crews will start road widening in the months ahead. Thank you, residents
and travellers for your patience while improvements are underway.

Phase 1 completed: Fall 2024

Prepared for road widening and updated infrastructure
2021 to 2024

* Relocated utilities and telecommunications * Replaced storm sewers, culverts and watermains
* Built noise barrier fences, retaining walls and * Installed hydro poles, lighting and traffic signals
temporary sidewalks




16
Phase 2 start: Summer 2025

Yonge Street widening and reconstruction
2025 to 2027 In 2025,

the number of vehicles

e Adding capacity, increasing from four to six lanes expected to travel along this
e Installing new, wider sidewalks and cycle tracks section of Yonge Street is
* (reating a centre median to reserve space for future rapid transit 50 000
e Paving the roadway and completing streetscaping @ y

J per day

Yonge Street looking south at Green Lane

= CENTRE BOULEVARD |5
FOR FUTURE RAPID
TRANSIT EXPANSION

Plan ahead Business entrances will always
During construction use traffic and navigation apps to help you be open during construction.
plan your commute and give yourself plenty of time to get to your Please continue to support the
destination. We will monitor traffic flow and adjust signal timing to many shops, restaurants and
keep traffic moving as efficiently as possible. services along Yonge Street.

Stay informed

* Visit york.ca/YongeStreet for project updates and information
¢ Follow @YorkRegionGovt on Facebook and X
e Send inquiries to transportation@york.ca quoting "Yonge Street Improvements”

Accessible formats of this newsletter and communication supports are available upon request.

YORK REGION TRANSPORTATION, PUBLIC WORKS
Phone: 1 877 464 9675 ext. 75000

TTY: 1 866-512 6228

Email: transportation@york.ca York Rggion
After hours emergency: 1 877 464 9675 ext. 75200



mailto:transportation@york.ca
mailto:transportation@york.ca

17

YONGE STREET Winter Update
2025 | moving forward 2025

Yonge Street

Davis Drive to Green Lane

Town of Newmarket and Town of East Gwillimbury

York Region is transforming Yonge Street from Davis Drive to Green Lane to meet travel needs and support growth and
development in the Town of Newmarket and Town of East Gwillimbury.

The advance construction phase is complete, and crews will start road widening in the months ahead. Thank you, residents
and travellers for your patience while improvements are underway.

Phase 1 completed: Fall 2024

Prepared for road widening and updated infrastructure
2021 to 2024

* Relocated utilities and telecommunications * Replaced storm sewers, culverts and watermains
* Built noise barrier fences, retaining walls and * Installed hydro poles, lighting and traffic signals
temporary sidewalks




18
Phase 2 start: Summer 2025

Yonge Street widening and reconstruction
2025 to 2027 In 2025,

the number of vehicles

e Adding capacity, increasing from four to six lanes expected to travel along this
e Installing new, wider sidewalks and cycle tracks section of Yonge Street is
* (reating a centre median to reserve space for future rapid transit 50 000
e Paving the roadway and completing streetscaping @ y

J per day

Yonge Street looking south at Green Lane

= CENTRE BOULEVARD |5
FOR FUTURE RAPID
TRANSIT EXPANSION

Plan ahead Business entrances will always
During construction use traffic and navigation apps to help you be open during construction.
plan your commute and give yourself plenty of time to get to your Please continue to support the
destination. We will monitor traffic flow and adjust signal timing to many shops, restaurants and
keep traffic moving as efficiently as possible. services along Yonge Street.

Stay informed

* Visit york.ca/YongeStreet for project updates and information
¢ Follow @YorkRegionGovt on Facebook and X
e Send inquiries to transportation@york.ca quoting "Yonge Street Improvements”

Accessible formats of this newsletter and communication supports are available upon request.

YORK REGION TRANSPORTATION, PUBLIC WORKS
Phone: 1 877 464 9675 ext. 75000

TTY: 1 866-512 6228

Email: transportation@york.ca York Rggion
After hours emergency: 1 877 464 9675 ext. 75200



mailto:transportation@york.ca
mailto:transportation@york.ca

19

Jerry Acchione

City of City of Woodstock
ity of Woodstoc

Woodstock 500 Dundas St.

Woodstock, ON N4S 0A7
519-539-2382 x2100
mayor@cityofwoodstock.ca
The Honorable Doug Ford
Premier of Ontario
Legislative Building, Queen's Park
Toronto, ON M7A 1A1
Via email premier@ontario.ca

The Honorable Michael Parsa

Minister of Children, Community and Social Services
438 University Ave.

Toronto, ON M5G 2K8

Via email MinisterMCCSS@ontario.ca

Dear The Honorable Doug Ford and The Honorable Michael Parsa,

| am writing on behalf of Woodstock City Council to express the urgent and pressing need for adequate and
sustainable funding for the Children’s Aid Society of Oxford County and other child welfare agencies
throughout Ontario. These organizations play a vital role in safeguarding and enhancing the health, well-
being, and safety of our children, youth, and families and deserves appropriate support and attention from
our elected officials.

Our community, like many across the province, relies on the Children’s Aid Society and other child welfare
agencies to not only protect children and youth from abuse or neglect, but provide critical crisis
intervention, early intervention, and preventative services. Their work ensures children receive necessary
care at the most crucial times, close to their own homes, allowing families to remain intact and thrive
together.

The lack of access to healthcare, mental health supports, poverty reduction initiatives and affordable
housing is taking a toll on families and caregivers. These systemic shortfalls propel child welfare agencies
into roles they were never intended to assume, filling gaps in services to ensure the well-being of children,
youth, and families.

Without sufficient financial backing, these agencies are strained to a breaking point. They operate without
the ability to deny families the services they desperately need. They cannot turn clients away, manage
waitlists, or declare services unavailable. Yet, even with remarkable community partnerships, these agencies
lack the means to expedite or ensure access to necessary treatments for those in their care.

The repercussions of this funding deficit extends well beyond individual families, affecting the community at
large. Our local Children’s Aid Society is supporting an ever-increasing number of youth exhibiting complex
behaviors. These challenges translate into higher intervention costs, increases costs for and pressure on
police and emergency service providers.

The lack of access to critical early intervention services is correlating to a distressing rise in youth
homelessness. The financial sustainability and stability of the child welfare sector can no longer be deferred


mailto:premier@ontario.c
mailto:%20MinisterMCCSS@ontario.ca
mailto:mayor@cityofwoodstock.ca

20

for debate. It is imperative the funding formula is updated to prioritize trauma-informed, culturally relevant
and proactive care.

On behalf of Woodstock City Council, | urge the province to prioritize and support the financial needs of
these vital agencies. All levels of government must work together to improve upstream intervention and
support to prevent the tragic outcomes we are seeing as a result of inadequate funding.

Thank you for considering this urgent matter that affects our community and its future generations.

Sincerely,

Mayor Jerry Acchione
City of Woodstock

Cc:

The Honourable Ernie Hardeman, Oxford MPP - ernie.hardemanco@pc.ola.org
Safe and Well Oxford - safewelloxford@gmail.com

Children’s Aid Society Oxford County - info@casoxford.on.ca



mailto:ernie.hardemanco@pc.ola.org
mailto:safewelloxford@gmail.com
mailto:info@casoxford.on.ca

21
The Toon. OF
PLYMPTON-WYOMING

Hon. Doug Ford
Premier@ontario.ca
(sent via e-mail)

January 9™, 2025

Re: Improvements to Catch and Release System

Please be advised that the Council of the Town of Plympton-Wyoming, at its Regular Council meeting
on January 8™, 2025, passed the following motion supporting the resolution from the Town of Cobalt
regarding Improvements to the Catch and Release System:

Motion #15
Moved by John van Klaveren
Seconded by Netty McEwen
That Council support correspondence item ‘h’ from the Town of Cobalt regarding Improvements to
Catch and Release.
Carried.

If you have any questions regarding the above motion, please do not hesitate to contact me by phone
or email.

Sincerely,

e Sy~

Ella Flynn
eflynn@plympton-wyoming.ca
Executive Assistant — Deputy Clerk
Town of Plympton-Wyoming

Cc:  Rural Ontario Municipal Association, roma@roma.on.ca
Associations of Municipalities Association, amo@amo.on.ca
All Ontario Municipalities

546 Niagara Street, PO Box 250 | Wyoming, ON, NON 1TO | 519-845-3939 | www.plympton-wyoming.com


mailto:Premier@ontario.ca
mailto:eflynn@plympton-wyoming.ca
mailto:roma@roma.on.ca
mailto:amo@amo.on.ca
www.plympton-wyoming.com

THE CORPORATION OF THE

‘& | TOWN OF COBALT

COBALT

December 12, 2024

The Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario
Legislative Building

Queen’s Park

Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

Sent Via Email: premier@ontario.ca

Please be advised that the Council of the Town of Cobalt passed the following resolution at its
Regular Meeting of Council held Tuesday, December 10, 2024.

RESOLUTION No. 2024-218
MOVED BY: Councillor Wilcox
SECONDED BY: Councillor Lafleur

WHEREAS Police Services across Ontario are exhausting precious time and resources having to
manage the repeated arrests of the same offenders, which in turn, is impacting their morale, and
ultimately law-abiding citizens who are paying the often significant financial and emotional toll of this
broken system,;

AND WHEREAS the “catch and release” system is needlessly increasing the policing costs to the
Municipalities;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT that the Corporation of the Town of Cobalt will send a
letter to the Federal and Provincial Governments requesting meaningful improvements to the current
state of “catch and release” justice in the Ontario legal system;

18 Silver Street, Box 70, Cobalt ON, Canada P0J 1CO
Tel: 705-679-8877 « Fax: 705-679-5050 « Email: cobalt@cobalt.ca « www.cobalt.ca


mailto:premier@ontario.ca

23

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT this resolution be forwarded to the Premier, the relevant
federal and provincial authorities, the Rural Ontario Municipalities Association, the Federation of
Northern Ontario Municipalities and all municipalities in Ontario for their endorsement consideration.

Thank you,

f1h

=
Steven Dalley
Town Manager, Clerk/Treasurer
Tel: (705) 679-8877

Email: sdalley@cobalt.ca

cc: Hon. Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario, premier@ontario.ca
FONOM, fonom.info@gmail.com
Associations of Municipalities Association, amo@amo.on.ca
All Ontario Municipalities



mailto:sdalley@cobalt.ca
mailto:amo@amo.on.ca
mailto:fonom.info@gmail.com
mailto:premier@ontario.ca

A 2

O\

[ 1
- 'i\ Ontario, Canada The COI’poration of the Town of Aylmer
A lmer 46 Talbot Street West, Aylmer, Ontario N5SH 1J7
. - Office: 519-773-3164 Fax: 519-765-1446

Proud Heritage. Bright Future. www.aylmer.ca

January 9, 2025

The Honorable Doug Ford
Premier of Ontario
Legislative Building
Queen’s Park

Toronto, ON M7A 1A1
premier@ontario.ca

Re: Motion regarding Opposition to Provincial Legislation on Cycling Lanes and Support for
Municipal Authority in Transportation Planning

At their Regular Meeting of Council on January 8, 2025, the Council of the Town of Aylmer
endorsed the following resolution:

WHEREAS the Government of Ontario has announced legislation requiring provincial
approval for new cycling lanes;

AND WHEREAS this legislation would compel municipalities to demonstrate that
proposed cycling lanes will not negatively impact vehicle traffic;

AND WHEREAS cycling infrastructure is crucial for environmental transportation, road
safety, and public health, and provincial oversight in this matter represents an
unwarranted intrusion into municipal authority;

AND WHEREAS the Town of Aylmer is evolving an active transportation plan to
enhance walking and cycling infrastructure;

AND WHEREAS the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) has strongly
criticized this proposed legislation as a "significant overreach" into municipal
jurisdiction;

AND WHEREAS AMO has stated that none of its 444 member municipalities were
consulted or shown evidence justifying the province's proposed veto power over new
bike lanes;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:
1.That the Town of Aylmer strongly opposes the proposed provincial legislation

governing bicycle lanes and affirms its support for maintaining municipal jurisdiction
over cycling infrastructure decisions.


http://www.aylmer.ca/
mailto:premier@ontario.ca

, /\ 25
(e

| /@ ' Ontario, Canada The Corporation of the Town of Aylmer
A lmer 46 Talbot Street West, Aylmer, Ontario N5SH 1J7
. - Office: 519-773-3164 Fax: 519-765-1446

Proud Heritage. Bright Future. www.aylmer.ca

2.That the Town of Aylmer endorses the AMO's position that municipalities are better
positioned than the Ministry of Transportation to make decisions about local
transportation matters based on local knowledge and community input.

3.That the Town of Aylmer calls on the Government of Ontario to withdraw the
proposed legislation and respect the established authority of municipalities to make
informed decisions about local transportation needs, including the implementation of
cycling lanes.

4.That the Town of Aylmer reaffirms its commitment to its transportation plan and the
continued development of safe, environmentally friendly, efficient cycling infrastructure
for the benefit of all residents.

5.That the Town Clerk be directed to forward a copy of this resolution to the Premier of
Ontario, the Minister of Transportation, the Member of Provincial Parliament
representing constituencies within the Elgin-Middlesex-London region, to the
Association of Municipalities of Ontario (amo@amo.on.ca) and all Municipalities in
Ontario.

6.That the Town of Aylmer calls upon municipalities across Ontario to adopt similar
resolutions in defense of local decision- making authority and sustainable, efficient and
environmentally friendly transportation planning.

Thank you,

Owen Jaggard

Director of Legislative Services/Clerk | Town of Aylmer
46 Talbot Street West, Aylmer, ON N5H 1J7
519-773-3164 Ext. 4913 | Fax 519-765-1446
ojaggard@town.aylmer.on.ca | www.aylmer.ca

CC:

Hon. Prabmeet Singh Sarkaria prabmeet.sarkaria@pc.ola.org
Hon. Rob Flack rob.flack@pc.ola.org

Association of Municipalities of Ontario resolutions@amo.on.ca
All municipalities



http://www.aylmer.ca/
mailto:ojaggard@town.aylmer.on.ca
http://www.aylmer.ca/
mailto:prabmeet.sarkaria@pc.ola.org
mailto:rob.flack@pc.ola.org
mailto:resolutions@amo.on.ca
mailto:amo@amo.on.ca

26
The Toon. OF
PLYMPTON-WYOMING

Hon. Doug Ford
Premier@ontario.ca

Hon. Stephen Lecce
Stephen.Lecce@pc.ola.org

Hon. Peter Bethlenfalvy
Peter.Bethlenfalvy@pc.ola.org

Bob Bailey
bob.baileyco@pc.ola.org
(sent via e-mail)

January 9, 2025

Re: Property Taxation Implications Related to Non-Market Valuation of Electricity Industry Properties

Please be advised that the Council of the Town of Plympton-Wyoming, at its Regular Council meeting on
January 8, 2025, passed the following motion supporting the resolution from the Municipality of
Kincardine regarding Property Taxation Implications Related to Non-Market Valuation of Electricity
Industry Properties:

Motion #14
Moved by Bob Woolvett
Seconded by John van Klaveren
That Council support correspondence item ‘g’ from the Municipality of Kincardine regarding Property
Taxation Implications.
Carried.

If you have any questions regarding the above motion, please do not hesitate to contact me by phone
or email.

Sincerely,

¢ Chp~—

Ella Flynn
eflynn@plympton-wyoming.ca
Executive Assistant — Deputy Clerk
Town of Plympton-Wyoming

Cc: Association of Municipalities of Ontario
All Ontario Municipalities

546 Niagara Street, PO Box 250 | Wyoming, ON, NON 1TO | 519-845-3939 | www.plympton-wyoming.com


mailto:Premier@ontario.ca
mailto:Stephen.Lecce@pc.ola.org
mailto:Peter.Bethlenfalvy@pc.ola.org
mailto:bob.baileyco@pc.ola.org
mailto:eflynn@plympton-wyoming.ca
www.plympton-wyoming.com

27

(5 KINCARDINE

Council Meeting great energy. balanced life.

Motion # 12/11/24 - 02

Title: Property Taxation Implications Related to Non-Market Valuation of Electricity
Industry Properties, CAO General-2024-33

Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2024

Moved by: Rory Cavanagh

Seconded by: Beth Blackwell

Whereas the Municipality of Kincardine is a proud host community of the Bruce Nuclear Generating
Site where Bruce Power generates 30% of Ontario’s electricity needs; and

Whereas two decades ago the Province of Ontario adopted a property tax assessment model that
continues to apply to Ontario’s nuclear generation facilities; and

Whereas the Province assessment model includes non-market property valuation for electricity
generating properties; and

Whereas the Municipality of Kincardine undertook a study in 2024 which has shown that the Provincial
assessment model is compromising fairness and shifting the tax burden away from the electricity
industry properties and onto the broader property tax base within the host community; and

Whereas the study demonstrated that this is primarily attributable to the assessed value of the subject
properties being held almost static over several reassessment cycles, resulting from the Provincially
prescribed rules for electricity generating, transmission and distribution properties; and

Whereas the Provincial model results in a disparity between the continuously updated market values
assigned to the majority of properties and the static, non-market-based formula applied to electricity
industry properties means that the tax burden shifts onto non-industry taxpayers; and

Now Therefore be it Resolved That municipal staff be directed to send communication to the Premier
of Ontario, Minister of Energy and Electrification, the Minister of Finance, and the local MPP, to request
that the Province undertake an immediate review and update the property tax assessment model for
Ontario’s nuclear generation facilities and other properties within the electricity industry, and copy the
Association of Municipalities of Ontario and all Ontario Municipalities.

Carried.

Jennifer Lawrie

Clerk




28

SRS R S5 CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF SOUTH HURON
322 Main Street South P.O. Box 759
Exeter Ontario

NOM 1S6

Phone: 519-235-0310 Fax: 519-235-3304
Toll Free: 1-877-204-0747
www.southhuron.ca

October 15, 2024

Via email: doug.fordco@pc.org

Premier’s Office

Room 281

Legislative Building, Queen’s Park
Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

Dear Honourable Doug Ford

Re: Heritage Advisory Committee

Please be advised that South Huron Council passed the following resolution at
their October 7, 2024, Regular Council Meeting:

Motion: 355-2024
Moved By: Aaron Neeb
Seconded by: Marissa Vaughan

Whereas the South Huron Heritage Advisory Committee has presented a
letter to South Huron Council outlining concerns regarding heritage
preservation in South Huron; and

Whereas prior to Royal Assent of the More Homes Built Faster Act, 2022
Subsection 29(1.2) of the Ontario Heritage Act provided Council of a
Municipality the opportunity to give a notice of intention to designate a
property within 90 days of a prescribed event; and

Whereas the More Homes Built Faster Act, 2022 amended Subsection
29(1.2) of the Ontario Heritage Act to provide that Council may give notice
of intention to designate a property only if the property is listed in the
register under subsection 27 (3), or a predecessor of that subsection, as of
the date of the prescribed event; and

Whereas the Heritage Advisory Committee has noted concerns regarding
this amendment limiting the authority of municipal councils to designate
properties with the potential to undermine the effectiveness of heritage
preservation efforts across the province; and


mailto:doug.fordco@pc.org
www.southhuron.ca

29

Whereas the Heritage Advisory Committee has provided correspondence,
attached hereto, to South Huron Council in relation to the concerns
requesting Council support and to communicate these concerns to the
Province and forward a copy of this motion to the Association of
Municipalities of Ontario, Municipal Councils across the province, and
Provincial MPP.

Now therefore be it resolved that the Corporation for the Municipality of
South Huron request the Province reconsider the amendment to
Subsection 29(1.2) of the Ontario Heritage Act; and that this motion and
attached correspondence be forwarded to the Premier of Ontario, Minister
of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Minister of Citizenship and
Multiculturalism, Association of Municipalities of Ontario, Municipal
Councils across the province and MPP Thompson

Result: Carried

Please find attached the originating correspondence for your reference.
Respectfully,

Kendra Webster, Legislative & Licensing Coordinator

Municipality of South Huron

kwebster@southhuron.ca
519-235-0310 x. 232

Encl.

cc: Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Hon. Paul Calandra,
Paul.Calandra@pc.ola.org ; Minister of Citizenship and Multiculturalism, Hon.
Michael Ford, Michael.Ford@pc.ola.org; MPP Huron-Bruce, Hon. Lisa
Thompson, Lisa.Thompson@pc.ola.org; AMO, resolutions@amo.on.ca,
Township of Ashfield-Colborne-Wawanosh, info@acwtownship.ca, Municpality of
Bluewater, info@municipalityofbluewater.ca , Municipality of Central Huron,
info@centralhuron.com, Town of Goderich, townhall@goderich.ca, Township of
Howick, clerk@howick.ca, Municipality of Huron East, clerk@huroneast.com,
Municipality of Morris-Turnberry, mail@morristurnberry.ca, Township of North
Huron, clamb@northhuron.ca, Muncipality of North Perth, info@northperth.ca ,
Township of Perth South, Iscott@perthsouth.ca, Township of Perth East,
acarter@pertheast.ca, Municipality of West Perth, clerk@westperth.com, Town
of St. Marys, clerksoffice@town.stmarys.on.ca, City of Stratford,
clerks@stratford.ca, Municipality of Brook-Alvinston,
jdenkers@brookealvinston.com, Township of Dawn-Euphemia,
clerk@dawneuphemia.on.ca, Township of Enniskillen, dmctavish@enniskillen.ca,
Municipality of Lambton Shores, clerks@lambtonshores.ca, Village of Oil
Springs, clerk@oilsprings.ca, Town of Petrolia, petrolia@petrolia.ca, Town of



mailto:awolfe@southhuron.ca
mailto:Paul.Calandra@pc.ola.org
mailto:Michael.Ford@pc.ola.org
mailto:Lisa.Thompson@pc.ola.org
mailto:resolutions@amo.on.ca
mailto:info@acwtownship.ca
mailto:info@municipalityofbluewater.ca
mailto:info@centralhuron.com
mailto:townhall@goderich.ca
mailto:clerk@howick.ca
mailto:clerk@huroneast.com
mailto:mail@morristurnberry.ca
mailto:clamb@northhuron.ca
mailto:info@northperth.ca
mailto:lscott@perthsouth.ca
mailto:acarter@pertheast.ca
mailto:clerk@westperth.com
mailto:clerksoffice@town.stmarys.on.ca
mailto:clerks@stratford.ca
mailto:jdenkers@brookealvinston.com
mailto:clerk@dawneuphemia.on.ca
mailto:dmctavish@enniskillen.ca
mailto:clerks@lambtonshores.ca
mailto:clerk@oilsprings.ca
mailto:petrolia@petrolia.ca

30

SRS R S5 CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF SOUTH HURON
322 Main Street South P.O. Box 759
Exeter Ontario

NOM 1S6

Phone: 519-235-0310 Fax: 519-235-3304
Toll Free: 1-877-204-0747
www.southhuron.ca

Plympton-Wyoming, ekwarciak@plympton-wyoming.ca, Village of Point Edward,
jburns@yvillageofpointedward.com, City of Sarnia, clerks@sarnia.ca, Township of
St. Clair, webmaster@twp.stclair.on.ca, Township of Warwick,
info@warwicktownship.ca, Municipality of Adelaide-Metcalfe,
info@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca, Municipality of Lucan-Biddulph,
clerk@lucanbiddulph.on.ca, Municipality of Middlesex Centre,
hutson@middlesexcentre.ca, Municipality of North Middlesex,
ashleyk@northmiddlesex.on.ca, Municipality of Southwest Middlesex,
abushell@southwestmiddlesex.ca, Municipality of Strathroy-Caradoc,
bdakin@strathroy-caradoc.ca, Muncipality of Thames Centre,
tmichiels@thamescentre.on.ca, Village of Newbury, case@newbury.ca.



mailto:ekwarciak@plympton-wyoming.ca
mailto:jburns@villageofpointedward.com
mailto:clerks@sarnia.ca
mailto:webmaster@twp.stclair.on.ca
mailto:info@warwicktownship.ca
mailto:info@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca
mailto:clerk@lucanbiddulph.on.ca
mailto:hutson@middlesexcentre.ca
mailto:ashleyk@northmiddlesex.on.ca
mailto:abushell@southwestmiddlesex.ca
mailto:bdakin@strathroy-caradoc.ca
mailto:tmichiels@thamescentre.on.ca
mailto:case@newbury.ca
www.southhuron.ca

31

July 31, 2024

The Heritage Advisory Committee for the Municipality of South Huron wishes to thank South
Huron Council for their support of resolution 128-2024 of March 18, responding to the Town of
Coburg’s request of February 28 for support regarding a proposed amendment to subsection
27(16) of the Ontario Heritage Act.

In addition to the concerns South Huron council supported in resolution 128-2024, our committee
would like to add that we have additional concerns about amendments to the Ontario Heritage
Act implemented by Bill 23 that have direct impact on our local community and - more broadly -
the Province of Ontario.

Specifically, subsection 29 (1.2) of the Heritage Act traditionally provided that if a prescribed
event occurs, a notice of intention to designate a property must be given within 90 days of the
prescribed event. These prescribed events include the submission of development applications
under the Planning Act, for example. However, with changes from Bill 23, this subsection is re-
enacted to also provide that the municipality may only give a notice of intention to designate the
property within 90 days if the property was already included in the register under subsection 27
(3) as of the date of the prescribed event.

This raises significant concerns for our committee. Specifically, we are troubled by the proposed
amendments that would limit the authority of municipal councils to designate properties that are
not already listed on a municipal register. In South Huron, like many other municipalities around
Ontario, there are countless significant structures that are not yet listed under subsection 27 (3),
and these changes significantly limit efforts of council to react to proposed demolitions of
significant heritage properties in our municipality after planning applications are made.

We believe that these changes have the potential to undermine the effectiveness of heritage
preservation efforts in our community and across the province. By weakening the protections
afforded to heritage properties and reducing the ability of municipalities to designate and
safeguard significant sites, we risk irreparable loss to our built and cultural heritage.

We urge council to carefully consider the implications of the changes to the Ontario Heritage Act
under Bill 23 and to advocate for amendments that strengthen rather than weaken heritage
preservation efforts. Specifically, we would ask that the province re-establish the 90 day period
that had previously been a part of the Ontario Heritage Act for all properties, not just those
already listed in the register under subsection 27 (3).

We ask that you pass a resolution to add our specific concerns to those you have already
supported, and communicate these to the Province of Ontario. We also ask that you circulate this

letter and seek the support of other municipalities.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter, and we look forward to our continued work
together.

Sincerely,

South Huron Heritage Advisory Committee



32

Sample Resolution:

Whereas prior to Royal Assent of the More Homes Built Faster Act, 2022 Subsection
29(1.2) of the Ontario Heritage Act provided Council of a Municipality the opportunity
to give a notice of intention to designate a property within 90 days of a prescribed
event; and

Whereas the More Homes Built Faster Act, 2022 amended Subsection 29(1.2) of the
Ontario Heritage Act to provide that Council may give notice of intention to designate
a property only if the property is listed in the register under subsection 27 (3), or a
predecessor of that subsection, as of the date of the prescribed event;

Whereas the Heritage Advisory Committee has noted concerns regarding this
amendment limiting the authority of municipal councils to designate properties with
the potential to undermine the effectiveness of heritage preservation efforts across
the province; and

Whereas the Heritage Advisory Committee has provided correspondence, attached
hereto, to South Huron Council in relation to the concerns requesting Council
support and to communicate these concerns to the Province and forward a copy of
this motion to the Association of Municipalities of Ontario, Municipal Councils across
the province, and Provincial MPP.

Now therefore be it resolved that the Corporation for the Municipality of South Huron
request the Province reconsider the amendment to Subsection 29(1.2) of the Ontario
Heritage Act; and that this motion and attached correspondence be forwarded to the
Premier of Ontario, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Minister of Citizenship
and Multiculturalism, Association of Municipalities of Ontario, Municipal Councils
across the province and MPP Thompson.



33

cg”_;":’:}k TOWNSHIP OF
Pl "2ak BRUDENELL, LYNDOCH AND RAGLAN
Eﬁ:f:b‘éiii i ' (AL 42 Burnt Bridge Road, PO Box 40
. Palmer Rapids, Ontario KOJ 2E0
Mﬂ" TEL: (613) 758-2061 - FAX: (613) 758-2235

January 8, 2025

The Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario
Premier's Office

Room 281, Legislative Building, Queen’s Park
Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

RE: Child Welfare Funding

Dear Mr. Ford,

Please be advised that at the Regular Council Meeting on January 8%, 2025, Council for
the Corporation of the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan passed the following
resolution, supporting the resolution from the County of Renfrew.

Resolution No: 2025-01-08-15
Moved by: Councillor Quade
Seconded by: Councillor Banks

“Be it resolved that the Council for the Corporation of the Township of Brudenell,
Lyndoch and Raglan support the County of Renfrew's resolution regarding Child Welfare
Funding as attached.

AND WHEREAS Council for the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan aiso
formally requests that the Province of Ontario consult with and collaborate with Child
Welfare agencies to develop an updated and equitable Child Welfare funding formula and
that the newly developed funding formula be structured to ensure an equitable and
proportionate distribution that meets the diverse, unique, individual and complex needs of
the communities and populations served.



34

And further that this resolution be forwarded to the, the Honourable Doug Ford, Premier
of Ontario, Renfrew Nipissing Pembroke MPP Johan Yakabuski, Association of
Municipalities (AMO), Rural Ontario Municipal Association (ROMA), Eastern Ontario
Warden’s Caucus (EOWC), Eastern Ontario Mayors’ Caucus (EOMC), Ontario
Assoclation of Children’s Aid Societies (ODACAS), and all municipalities in Ontario.”
Carrled.

Sincerely,

/ e
4/ ;
.;_4:: VIriy Al ;;4/‘2_-i.~: (1

Tammy Thompson
Deputy Clerk
Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan



35

9 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE
PEMBROKE, ON, CANADA
K8A 6W5

R f Caypty of 613-735-7288
enirew FAX: 613-735-2081

Office of the £
County Warden : "." ario . ;: nad a! www.countyofrenfrew.on.ca
November 5, 2024

The Honourable Doug Ford
Premier of Ontario

Legislative Building

Queen’s Park

Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

Via email: Premier@ontario.ca

RE: Child Welfare Funding
Dear Premier Ford:

The Council of the Corporation of the County of Renfrew, at their regular meeting on October 30, 2024,
passed the following resolution regarding Child Welfare Funding. Council and our community are deeply
concerned about the ongoing funding reductions to the child welfare sector. Renfrew County is experiencing a
significant rise in complex social challenges within our communities, placing a heavy strain on local resources
and hindering our ability to effectively support families in need.

WHEREAS the County of Renfrew and the City of Pembroke have no financial obligations concerning
the funding of Child Welfare agencies; and

WHEREAS the Financial Accountabillity Office in June 2024 identified issues with funding in the Child
Welfare sector; and

WHEREAS Family and Children's Services of Renfrew County has experlenced a funding cut of $1.59
million, or 10.8%, over the past ten years; and

WHEREAS Family and Children's Services of Renfrew County was provided planning allocations
reflecting a further funding reduction of $963, 603 over the next two years; and

WHEREAS Family and Children's Services of Renfrew County has achieved administrative efficiencies as
a multi-service agency, has implemented various cost mitigation measures, including reductions in
staff and services, and has reached a point where further measures could negatively impact children at
risk and their families; and

WHEREAS both the County of Renfrew and the City of Pembroke are committed to improving the
health and safety of their residents; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County of Renfrew and the City of Pembroke formally
request the Province of Ontario to consult with and collaborate with Child Welfare agencies to develop
an updated and equitable Child Welfare funding formula; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the newly developed funding formula be structured to ensure an
equitable and proportionate distribution that meets the diverse, unique, individual, and complex
needs of the communities and populations served; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Warden of the County of Renfrew and the Mayor of the City of
Pembroke be directed to write a letter to Minister Parsa expressing their concerns and request a



36

meeting in the fall of 2024 or to submit a joint delegation request for the 2025 Rural Ontario Municipal
Association (ROMA) conference;

AND THAT this resolution be shared with Premier Doug Ford, Renfrew-Nipissing-Pembroke MPP John
Yakabuski, Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO), Rural Ontario Municipal Assoclation
(ROMA), Eastern Ontarlo Wardens’ Caucus {EOWC), Eastern Ontario Mayors’ Caucus (EOMC), Ontario
Assoclation of Children’s Aid Societies (OACAS), and local municipalities.

A compounding challenge impacting our community is that the County of Renfrew has recently declared a
state of emergency in response to the opioid crisis, with our service partner, the City of Pembroke,
experiencing overdose death rates per capita that are twice the national average. Family and Children's
Services of Renfrew County has been negatively impacted by a funding reduction of $1.59 million over the
past ten years and is facing a further cut of $963,603 over the next two years. This continued erosion to the
Investment in our local child welfare agency will jeopardize the safety and wellbeing of vulnerable children
and their families. The cuts will diminish the agency's capacity to offer essential support to those with the
greatest need within our small and largely rural communities.

The social determinants of health play a critical role in shaping children's wellbeing, influencing their
development, educational success, and overall health outcomes. For children in communities with geographic
Isolation and underdeveloped services such as we experience, these determinants become even more
pronounced. In Renfrew County, families often face challenges such as limited access to quality healthcare,
mental health support, and educational resources.

The lack of these essential services can result in children experiencing higher rates of chronic ilinesses, mental
health Issues, and developmental delays. Furthermore, many families throughout our region are experiencing
economic hardships, which can lead to poor nutrition, unstable housing, and heightened expasure to
environmental stressors. Again, | am sure you will agree, all of which negatively impact children's long-term
health and wellbeing.

Maintaining consistent funding for our rural agency that provides child protection and essential support
services Is vital, Without adequate financial support for these critical services, vulnerabie children may not
receive the interventions they need to develop and thrive. Child protection agencies are essential in
safeguarding children from abuse and neglect while helping to address emotional and psychological
challenges early in life, setting children on a path to healthier futures.

In an area like Renfrew County with iimited clinical and assistive infrastructure, these services often become a
lifeline, helping to mitigate the impact of social determinants on child health. Prioritizing funding for these
services can help break the cycle of disadvantage, promote healthier environments, and ensure that all
children have the opportunity to reach their full potential.

Thank you for your interest in our most vulnerable age group in our community.

Sincerely,

Peter Emon, Warden
County of Renfrew
warden @ countyofrenfew.on.ca




37

County of Frontenac

@ F RONTENAC 2069 Battersea Rd.

Glenburnie, ON KOH 1S0

T:613.548.9400
F: 613.548.8460

Sent Via Email 15 January 2025

Hon. Rob Flack, Minister of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs (OMAFRA)
Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO)

Rural Ontario Municipalities of Ontario (ROMA)

All Ontario Municipalities

Re: Frontenac County Council Meeting — January 15, 2025 — Motion to support
increasing the maximum annual Tile Drain Loan Limit to a minimum of $250,000

Please be advised that the Council of the County of Frontenac, at its regular meeting held
January 15, 2025, passed the following resolution, being Motions, Notice of Which has Been
Given, clause a):

Motions, Notice of Which has Been Given

a) Motion to support increasing the maximum annual Tile Drain Loan Limit to a
minimum of $250,000
Motion #: 47-25 Moved By: Councillor Greenwood-Speers

Seconded By: Councillor Gowdy

Be It Resolved That the Council of the County of Frontenac hereby support the motion from the
Township of Adelaide Metcalfe requesting that the Province, through the Ministry of Agriculture,
Food and Rural Affairs, consider increasing the maximum annual Tile Drain Loan Limit to a
minimum of $250,000; and,

And Further That Council a copy of this motion be forwarded to the Honourable Rob Flack,
Minister of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs (OMAFRA), the Association of Municipalities of
Ontario (AMO), the Rural Ontario Municipal Association (ROMA), and all Ontario municipalities.

Carried

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at 613-548-
9400, ext. 302 or via email at jamini@frontenaccounty.ca.

Y ruly, . .
%:r:ette Amini, Dipl.M.M., M.A. CMO

Manager of Legislative Services/Clerk
Copy: File



mailto:jamini@frontenaccounty.ca

38

SN TOWNSHIP OF
e BRUDENELL, LYNDOCH AND RAGLAN
T BRUDENELL] [LYNDOGH < 42 Burnt Bridge Road, PO Box 40
Palmer Rapids, Ontario K0J 2E0
R&ﬁﬁé&ﬂ TEL: (613) 758-2061 - FAX: (613) 758-2235

January 8, 2025

The Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario
Premier's Office

Room 281, Legislative Building, Queen’s Park
Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

RE: Requesting the Redistribution of the Provinclal Land Transfer Tax and GST to
Municipalities for Sustalnable Infrastructure Funding

Dear Mr. Ford,

Please be advised that at the Regular Council Meeting on January 8%, 2025, Council for
the Corporation of the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan passed the following
resolution, supporting the resolution from the Township of Russell requesting the
Redistribution of the Provincial Land Transfer Tax and GST to Municipalities for
Sustainable Infrastructure Funding

Resolution No: 2025-01-08-14
Moved by: Councillor Banks
Seconded by: Councillor Keller

“Be It resolved that the Council for the Corporation of the Township of Brudenell,
Lyndoch and Raglan support the resolution passed by the Township of Russell
requesting the Redistribution of the Provincial Land Transfer Tax and GST to
Municipalities for Sustainable Infrastructure Funding;

And further that this resolution be forwarded to the Prime Minister Justin Trudeau, the
Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario, the Ontario Minister of Finance, the Minister
of Municipal Affairs and Housing, local Members of Pariament (MPs) and Members of
Provincial Parliament (MPPs); and all 444 Municipalities in Ontario.”

Carried.

Sincerely,

Tammy ?hompson

Deputy Clerk
Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan



- 39
l aa | TOWNSHIP OF

® RUSSELL

CERTIFIED RESOLUTION
Date: October 28, 2024 ltem(s) no.: 10a

Subject: Motion to request the Redistribution of the Provincial Land Transfer Tax and
GST to Municipalities for Sustainable Infrastructure Funding

Movad by: Marc Lalonde
Seconded by: Lisa Deacon

WHEREAS municipalities face growing infrastructure needs, including roads, bridges, public transit,
water systems, and other critical services, which are essential to community well-being and
economic development; and

WHEREAS the current sources of municipal revenue, including property taxes and user fees, are
insufficient to meet these increasing demands for infrastructure investment; and

WHEREAS the Province of Ontario currently collects the Land Transfer Tax (LTT) on property
transactions in municipalities across the province, generating significant revenue that is not directly
shared with municipalities; and

WHEREAS the Federal Government collects the Goods and Services Tax (GST) on property
transactions, a portion of which could be directed to municipalities to address local infrastructure

needs; and

WHEREAS redistributing a portion of the Provincial Land Transfer Tax and GST to municipalities
would provide a predictable and sustainable source of funding for local infrastructure projects
without creating a new tax burden on residents or homebuyers; and

WHEREAS a redistribution of a portion of the existing Land Transfer Tax and GST would allow
municipalities to better plan and invest in long-term infrastructure initiatives, supporting local
economic growth and improving the quality of life for residents;

1. NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED THAT the Corporation of the Township of
Russell Council formally requests the Provincial Government to consider redistributing a portion of
the Land Transfer Tax collected on property transactions to municipalities; and

2. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Corporation of the Township of Russell Council calls on
the Federal Government to allocate a percentage of the GST collected on property sales to
municipalities; and

Municipal Offices 717 Noire-Dame Street, Embrun, ON KOA 1W1
T: 613 443-3066 | F: 613 443-1042 | www.russell.ca



40

3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT this redistribution of the Land Transfer Tax and GST should
be structured to provide predictable and sustainable funding to municipalities, allowing for better
long-term planning and investment in infrastructure projects that benefit local communities, thus
ensuring that local governments receive a fair share of the revenue fo address critical infrastructure

needs; and

4. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT copies of this resolution be forwarded to Prime Minister
Justin Trudeau, Premier Doug Ford, the Ontario Minister of Finance, the Minister of Municipal Affairs
and Housing, local Members of Parliament (MPs) and Members of Provincial Parliament (MPPs);

and

5. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT copies of this resolution be forwarded to all 444
Municipalities in Ontario, the Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM), and the Association of
Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) for their endorsement and advocacy

MOTION APPROVED

|, Joanne Camiré Laflamme, Clerk of the Corporation of the Township of Russell, hereby certify that
the foregoing is a true copy of the resolution adopted by the Council of the Corporation of the
Township of Russell on the 12t day of November 2024,

P -
F/{é?-ﬁﬂ &mm ,f"l%mm{___

v Joanne Camiré Laflamme
Clerk

Municipal Offices 717 Notre-Dame Strest, Embrun, ON KOA 1W1
T: 613 443-3066 | F: 613 443-1042 | www. ssell.ca



MUNICIPALITY OF

41

CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF SOUTH HURON
322 Main Street South P.O. Box 759

Exeter Ontario

NOM 1S6

Phone: 519-235-0310 Fax: 519-235-3304

Toll Free: 1-877-204-0747

www.southhuron.ca

January 15, 2025

Via email: Peter.Bethlenfalvy@pc.ola.org

Ministry of Finance
Frost Building South

7" Floor

7 Queen’s Park Crescent
Toronto, ON M7A 1Y7

Dear Peter Bethlengalvy,

Re: TAPMO Letter Regarding Pre-Budget Announcement

Please be advised that South Huron Council passed the following resolution at
their January 13, 2025 Regular Council Meeting:

Motion: 15-2025

Moved: M. Vaughan
Seconded: T. Oke

Whereas the Ministry of Finance has introduced a one-time $7
million reduction in education taxes in 2024, a subsidy that will
be absorbed by the province through a 95% reduction in
education taxes—marking the first such subsidy provided by
the province to any industry;

Whereas the Ministry of Finance’s plans to introduce a new
aggregate property sub-class in 2025, which is set to provide a
$6 million subsidy to the aggregate industry, with $3 million of
that subsidy being transferred back to the municipal (primarily
residential) tax base, raises serious concerns about the
fairness and equity of the system;

Whereas the claims that the new sub-class will provide tax
stability and predictability seem hollow and do not address the


mailto:Peter.Bethlenfalvy@pc.ola.org
www.southhuron.ca

42

systemic inequities in the taxation framework, which
continues to shift an undue burden onto municipal taxpayers,
particularly those in rural areas who host these aggregate
operations;

Whereas there is significant concern that the government’s
actions prioritize the interests of the aggregate industry over
the financial realities faced by municipalities and their
residents, and that this shift in burden undermines public trust
in the fairness and integrity of Ontario’s legal and tax
frameworks;

Whereas TAPMO has presented evidence demonstrating that
the aggregate industry is financially capable of meeting its tax
obligations, including substantial profits and royalty payments
made by industry leaders, further undermining the need for
these subsidies;

Whereas the municipal taxpayer should not bear the cost of
correcting a past error in assessment methodology that
unfairly benefited the aggregate industry, and the new
property tax class ratio risks further undermining the principle
of revenue neutrality and eroding confidence in Ontario’s legal
and tax systems;

Therefore be it resolved that the Council of the Municipality of
South Huron strongly objects to the undue burden being
placed on municipal taxpayers to subsidize the aggregate
industry, and calls on the provincial government to:

Reevaluate and correct the misguided subsidies being
provided to the aggregate sector, and ensure that future tax
policies are fair, equitable, and consistent for all taxpayers.

1. Uphold the principles of revenue neutrality in the aggregate
tax framework and ensure that any new tax classifications or
methodologies do not result in a net loss of revenue for
municipalities, especially those that are already facing
significant financial challenges.



43

SRS R S5 CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF SOUTH HURON
322 Main Street South P.O. Box 759
Exeter Ontario

NOM 1S6

Phone: 519-235-0310 Fax: 519-235-3304
Toll Free: 1-877-204-0747
www.southhuron.ca

2. Commit to meaningful reform that ensures fairness and
consistency across all sectors of the economy and actively
engages municipalities and taxpayers in a transparent and
inclusive process, rather than catering to the demands of the
aggregate industry.

3. Take immediate action to correct the existing inequities in
the tax framework, ensuring that the burden of this correction
is not unjustly shifted to municipal taxpayers, particularly
those in rural communities who host these operations.

4. Respect and uphold the integrity of the legal process by
honouring the decisions of the Divisional Court and ensuring
that all assessment methodologies are transparent,
accountable, and based on a fair and balanced approach.

5. Further, be it resolved that the Council of the Municipality of
South Huron supports TAPMO'’s call for the provincial
government to adopt reforms that prioritize the needs and
fairness of municipal taxpayers and to ensure that the
aggregate sector contributes its fair share to the province’s
tax base; and

Further be it resolved that this resolution be forwarded to the
Minister of Finance, the Minister of Municipal Affairs and
Housing, local school boards, AMO, ROMA, Local MPP, all
Ontario Municipalities and the Municipal Property Assessment
Corporation.

Please find attached the originating correspondence for your reference.

Respectfully,

Kendra Webster, Legislative & Licensing Coordinator


www.southhuron.ca

44

Municipality of South Huron
kwebster@southhuron.ca
519-235-0310 x. 232

Encl.

cc:  Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Hon. Paul Calandra,
Paul.Calandra@pc.ola.org; Avon Maitland District School Board,
info@amdsb.ca; Huron-Perth Catholic District School Board,
info@huronperthcatholic.ca; MPP Huron-Bruce, Hon. Lisa Thompson,
Lisa.Thompson@pc.ola.org; AMO, resolutions@amo.on.ca; ROMA,
roma@on.ca; MPAC, John.Young@mpac.ca; TAPMO, info@tapmo.ca, All
Ontario Municipalities



mailto:awolfe@southhuron.ca
mailto:Paul.Calandra@pc.ola.org
mailto:info@amdsb.ca
mailto:info@huronperthcatholic.ca
mailto:Lisa.Thompson@pc.ola.org
mailto:resolutions@amo.on.ca
mailto:roma@on.ca
mailto:John.Young@mpac.ca
mailto:info@tapmo.ca

Finance Minister Chrystia
Freeland

VIA EMAIL:
chrystia.freeland@parl.gc.ca

Association of Municipalities
of Ontario (AMO)

VIA EMAIL:
amo@amo.on.ca

Rural Ontario Municipalities
Association (ROMA)

VIA EMAIL:
roma@roma.on.ca

TOWNSHIP OF

PUSLINCH

Hon. Paul Calandra
VIA EMAIL:
minister.mah@ontario.ca

Top Aggregate Producing
Municipalities of Ontario
(TAPMO)

VIA EMAIL:
info@tapmo.ca

Hon. Ted Arnott, MPP
VIA EMAIL:
ted.arnottco@pc.ola.org

RE: TAPMO Letter regarding Pre Budget Announcement

Township of Puslinch
7404 Wellington Road 34
Puslinch, ON NOB 2JO
www.puslinch.ca

December 13, 2024

Please be advised that Township of Puslinch Council, at its meeting held on November 27, 2024
considered the aforementioned topic and subsequent to discussion, the following was resolved:

Resolution No. 2024-430:

Moved by Councillor Sepulis and
Seconded by Councillor Bailey

That the Consent Agenda items listed with the exception of items 6.10, 6.11, and 6.12
for NOVEMBER 27, 2024 Council meeting be received for information; and

Whereas the Township of Puslinch Council supports the information provided by
TAPMO to member municipalities of TAPMO; and

Whereas the Township of Puslinch Council sees the value and significance of
circulating this information provided by TAPMO to all Ontario municipalities;

7404 Wellington Road 34, Puslinch, ON NOB 2J0
Tel: (519) 763-1226 Fax: (519) 763-5846 admin@puslinch.ca


http://www.puslinch.ca/
mailto:chrystia.freeland@parl.gc.ca
mailto:minister.mah@ontario.ca
mailto:amo@amo.on.ca
mailto:info@tapmo.ca
mailto:roma@roma.on.ca
mailto:ted.arnottco@pc.ola.org

TOWNSHIP OF

PUSLINCH

Therefore, that Council directs staff to forward items 6.10, 6.11, and 6.12 to all Ontario
municipalities; and

That Council direct staff to forward the following resolution to the Minister of Finance,
the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, local school board trustees, AMO,
ROMA, Local MPP, all Ontario Municipalities and the Municipal Property Assessment
Corporation:

Whereas the Ministry of Finance has introduced a one-time $7 million reduction in
education taxes in 2024, a subsidy that will be absorbed by the province through a
95% reduction in education taxes—marking the first such subsidy provided by the
province to any industry;

Whereas the Ministry of Finance’s plans to introduce a new aggregate property sub-
class in 2025, which is set to provide a $6 million subsidy to the aggregate industry,
with $3 million of that subsidy being transferred back to the municipal (primarily
residential) tax base, raises serious concerns about the fairness and equity of the
system;

Whereas the claims that the new sub-class will provide tax stability and predictability
seem hollow and do not address the systemic inequities in the taxation framework,
which continues to shift an undue burden onto municipal taxpayers, particularly those
in rural areas who host these aggregate operations;

Whereas there is significant concern that the government’s actions prioritize the
interests of the aggregate industry over the financial realities faced by municipalities
and their residents, and that this shift in burden undermines public trust in the
fairness and integrity of Ontario’s legal and tax frameworks;

Whereas TAPMO has presented evidence demonstrating that the aggregate industry is
financially capable of meeting its tax obligations, including substantial profits and
royalty payments made by industry leaders, further undermining the need for these
subsidies;

Whereas the municipal taxpayer should not bear the cost of correcting a past error in
assessment methodology that unfairly benefited then aggregate industry, and the new

7404 Wellington Road 34, Puslinch, ON NOB 2J0
Tel: (519) 763-1226 Fax: (519) 763-5846 admin@puslinch.ca



TOWNSHIP OF

PUSLINCH

property tax class ratio risks further undermining the principle of revenue neutrality
and eroding confidence in Ontario’s legal and tax systems;

Therefore be it resolved that the Council of the Township of Puslinch strongly objects
to the undue burden being placed on municipal taxpayers to subsidize the aggregate
industry, and calls on the provincial government to:

Reevaluate and correct the misguided subsidies being provided to the aggregate
sector, and ensure that future tax policies are fair, equitable, and consistent for all
taxpayers.

1. Uphold the principles of revenue neutrality in the aggregate tax framework and
ensure that any new tax classifications or methodologies do not result in a net loss of
revenue for municipalities, especially those that are already facing significant financial
challenges.

2. Commit to meaningful reform that ensures fairness and consistency across all
sectors of the economy, and actively engages municipalities and taxpayers in a
transparent and inclusive process, rather than catering to the demands of the
aggregate industry.

3. Take immediate action to correct the existing inequities in the tax framework,
ensuring that the burden of this correction is not unjustly shifted to municipal
taxpayers, particularly those in rural communities who host these operations.

4. Respect and uphold the integrity of the legal process by honouring the decisions of
the Divisional Court and ensuring that all assessment methodologies are transparent,
accountable, and based on a fair and balanced approach.

5. Further be it resolved that the Council Township of Puslinch supports TAPMO’s call
for the provincial government to adopt reforms that prioritize the needs and fairness
of municipal taxpayers and to ensure that the aggregate sector contributes its fair
share to the province’s tax base; and

Further be it resolved that this resolution be forwarded to the Minister of Finance, the
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, local school board trustees, AMO, ROMA,

7404 Wellington Road 34, Puslinch, ON NOB 2J0
Tel: (519) 763-1226 Fax: (519) 763-5846 admin@puslinch.ca



TOWNSHIP OF

PUSLINCH

Local MPP, all Ontario Municipalities and the Municipal Property Assessment
Corporation.

CARRIED

As per the above resolution, please accept a copy of this correspondence for your information
and consideration.

Sincerely,

Justine Brotherston
Municipal Clerk

CC: All Ontario Municipalities, Municipal Property Assessment Corporation (MPAC), Local school
board trustees

7404 Wellington Road 34, Puslinch, ON NOB 2J0
Tel: (519) 763-1226 Fax: (519) 763-5846 admin@puslinch.ca



49

Top
Aggregate
Producing

Municipalities of

T A P M O Ontario

Sent via email

November 1, 2024

Premier Doug Ford Minister of Finance Peter Bethlenfalvy
Legislative Building Ministry of Finance

Quenn’s Park Frost Building South, 7" Floor
Toronto, ON M7A 1A1 7 Queen’s Park Crescent

Toronto, ON M7A 1Y7

Dear Premier Ford and Minister Bethlenfalvy:
Re: Pre Budget Announcement

As you are aware there was a lengthy Assessment Review Board hearing as well as a
divisional court ruling increasing the taxes paid by the aggregate sector due to an
inappropriate tax relief mechanism implemented by MPAC.

TAPMO recognizes funding for rural, small and northern municipalities is proposed to see
an increase in OMPF funding. This increase is very much appreciated. This increase will
begin to address the farm tax rebate shortfalls that rural, small and northern municipalities
have been experiencing under the former program. Increasing this funding ensures all
Ontarians are supporting farmers and not just the residents that call home to small, rural
and northern communities. The impact of Provincially significant programs needs to be
absorbed by all Ontarians.

Ifitis the desire of the Government to provide special treatment to one sector and
burdening this special treatment on small, rural and northern communities ( where most
aggregate operations exist), TAPMO is of the opinion that an aggregate subsidy is not
appropriate and should be borne by all Ontarians.

The pre budget announcement provides $200 to every Ontarian, adding approximately $3
billion to the Ontario budget. If the Government is willing to add $3 billion to the deficit.
Carrying over the 95% reduction in education tax relief absorbed by all Ontarians for 2024,
would have added $7 million to the total deficit for 2025 or 0.11666667% additional deficit.

TAPMO request the following questioned to be answered:

Explain the justification of increasing taxes on small, rural and northern municipalities
which are host to most aggregate operations, to provide a preferential tax relief to the
aggregate sector, versus absorbing any relief through increased deficit for all Ontarians?

Yours truly,

ames Seeley
Board Chair



50

Ministry of Finance Ministére des Finances -
Provincial-Local Division des relations provinciales- 0 nta rl o
Finance Division municipales en matiére de finances

Frost Building North Edifice Frost nord

95 Grosvenor Street 95 rue Grosvenor

Toronto ON M7A 1Y7 Toronto ON M7A 1Y7

October 31, 2024

His Worship James Seeley
Chair, Top Aggregate Producing Municipalities of Ontario (TAPMO)
jseeley@puslinch.ca

Don MacLeod
Executive Director, TAPMO
executivedirector@tapmo.ca

Dear Mayor Seeley and Mr. MacLeod:
Thank you for your letter about the new aggregate extraction property class.

As noted in my letter of October 3, the Province will be setting municipal tax ratios and
education tax rates for the new aggregate extraction property class to provide tax
mitigation for properties in the class. The plan is to provide an overall $6M tax reduction to
properties in the class relative to the original 2024 tax level, comprised of $3M municipal
tax and $3M education tax. While the specific tax ratios and impacts will not be available
until after the assessments for 2025 are finalized by the Municipal Property Assessment
Corporation (MPAC), the intention is that municipalities overall will still benefit from the
majority of the incremental tax revenues that resulted from the assessment methodology
changes implemented by MPAC for 2024.

More details will be shared when they become available. We appreciate the importance of
providing municipalities with as much time as possible to support their budgetary planning.
We have taken note of your request to receive this information by November 30t and will
endeavour to provide the data as close to this date as possible.

Regarding your request that TAPMO be included in consultations during 2025, that is an
important part of our plan. We will be reaching out to TAPMO as well as the aggregate sector,
and working with MPAC and the Ministry of Natural Resources, to seek more detailed
information regarding aggregate activities and discuss possible updates to the definition of the
property class.

The government understands the challenges small and rural municipalities face. In this
regard, in the 2024 Fall Economic Statement announced the Ontario Municipal Partnership
Fund will be increased by $100 million (20% increase) annually. This will be phased in
over two years with an immediate $50 million increase in 2025.

2


mailto:executivedirector@tapmo.ca
mailto:jseeley@puslinch.ca

Don MacLeod held the position of Chief
Administrative Officer for the Township
of Zorra from 1996 to 2024. The Township
of Zorra is in the top 10 aggregate
producing municipalities in Ontario.
Recently, Don transitioned into the role
of Executive Director for TAPMO. With
this wealth of experience, Don is
particularly well-suited to continue the

NOVEMBER HIGHLIGH success of TAPMO in developing a
I LONETEE B ETGRGA  sustainable plan for aggregate extraction

TAPMO Executive Director across Ontario.

o Aggregate Property Taxation

Assessment Challenges: What to
expect in 2025 STAY CONNECTED

What to stay in the know?

e Meet the Board of Directors and

membership! Visit the TAPMO website to review agendas
and minutes from previous meetings:

https://www.tapmo.ca/resources+#agenda

=sl=rsl

%F“"‘.-.L—L: tapmo.ca Next TAPMO meeting: Monday November 18,
Py . . @ 2:

EERE® executivedirector@tapmo.ca 2%+ @ 230pm

]
d
g
7

z

[


mailto:executivedirector@tapmo.ca
https://tapmo.ca
https://www.tapmo.ca/resources#agenda

Property Taxation Changes and Concerns for Municipalities

Following an appeal decision of the Divisional Court, the Municipal Property Assessment
Corporation (MPAC) revised the assessment methodology and property tax classification of
aggregate sites to ensure sector-wide consistency, resulting in tax changes for pits and quarries
across the province for 2024 (an increase of $12M municipal and $5M education). These
properties continue to be assessed based on the province-wide valuation date of January 1,
2016, but the methodology used to derive those values has been modified in line with the court
ruling. This legal process was spearheaded by Wellington County. In a troubling response to the
Divisional Court decision, the Ministry of Finance has introduced a one-time (2024) $7 million
education tax reduction, to mitigate the impact of these changes on the aggregate industry.
This reduction will be absorbed by the province through a 95% reduction in education taxes,
which is the first time this kind of a subsidy is being provided by the province for any industry.

Looking ahead to the 2025 tax year, a new aggregate property sub-class is set to be
introduced, but the intent to create improved tax stability and predictability feels hollow. The
sub-class will result in a $6 million subsidy for the aggregate industry, $3 million of which is
being transferred back to the municipal (primarily residential) tax base. The tax subsidy will be
funneled through a temporary property tax sub-class within the industrial property category,
with MPAC and local municipalities tasked with its implementation. However, the claim that
this newly established sub-class will provide stability and predictability raises serious concerns.
Instead of genuinely addressing the inequities in the system, it seems to merely provide an
unwarranted tax break to the aggregate industry, while shifting the burden onto municipal
taxpayers and perpetuating an unjust structure.

The government's approach appears to prioritize the interests of the aggregate sector over the
financial realities faced by municipalities and their constituents. MPAC's collaboration with the
aggregate sector and the Ministry of Finance (MOF) to gather detailed information on
aggregate sites may result in more of the same, rather than meaningful reform. While the
government claims this refined data will support future discussions with the Ontario Stone,
Sand & Gravel Association (OSSGA) and municipalities, the focus seems skewed toward
accommodating industry demands rather than ensuring fairness and accountability for all
taxpayers. This direction threatens to undermine any hope of establishing a principled and
sustainable approach to aggregate taxation, leaving communities to bear the consequences.

continued on page 3



Property Taxation Changes and Concerns for Municipalities

continued from page 2

In light of these changes, TAPMO wishes to voice serious concerns regarding the new tax class
ratio established by the Ministry of Finance. Contrary to fostering a revenue-neutral outcome,
this adjustment is expected to lead to $3 million being refunded directly from local taxpayers
to the aggregate industry starting in 2025 and beyond. Neither the Ministry nor
representatives from the aggregate industry have provided sufficient justification for what
seems to be a residential taxpayer-funded subsidy to benefit a for-profit industry. Concerns
from both the Ministry of Finance and the aggregate sector highlight that potential cost
increases for residential housing stemming from the Assessment Review Board (ARB) ruling
have not been adequately assessed or documented. Claims suggesting a mere $3-4 increase
per Ontarian fail to capture the disproportionate impact this assessment framework will have
on rural residents, who predominantly host these aggregate operations.

The OSSGA has yet to provide conclusive evidence of the industry’s inability to contribute its
fair share of taxes. In fact, TAPMO has presented evidence indicating that aggregate producers
can meet their tax obligations. For example, Dufferin (CRH) paid $2 million in royalties to the
University of Guelph in 2023, while St. Mary’'s Cement (CBM Canada) reported total net
revenues of $109,785,000 USD for aggregate products in their 2022 financial statements.

While TAPMO recognizes that tax increases on any property class may be unpopular, we argue
that the aggregate industry has long benefited from an inappropriate tax discount. The
Divisional Court ruling clarified that MPAC lacked the authority to grant such tax relief. The
municipal taxpayers should not have to provide tax relief to the industry as a result of
correcting an inappropriate tax benefit that the industry has come to expect. The new
property tax class ratio fails to maintain revenue neutrality and threatens to erode trust in
Ontario’s legal frameworks. Ontarians deserve confidence that these processes are respected
and upheld.

TAPMO remains committed to advocating for fair and equitable taxation practices that
support both municipal taxpayers and the sustainability of our communities. The future of
Ontario’s aggregate taxation framework must prioritize transparency, fairness, and the
principles of revenue neutrality.



Property Taxation Changes and Concerns for Municipalities -
What's Next?

TAPMO is urging members to raise awareness of this issue by requesting your Municipal
Council consider supporting the following motion:

Whereas the Ministry of Finance has introduced a one-time $7 million reduction in education taxes in 2024, a subsidy that will be absorbed
by the province through a 95% reduction in education taxes—marking the first such subsidy provided by the province to any industry;

Whereas the Ministry of Finance's plans to introduce a new aggregate property sub-class in 2025, which is set to provide a $6 million subsidy
to the aggregate industry, with $3 million of that subsidy being transferred back to the municipal (primarily residential) tax base, raises
serious concerns about the fairness and equity of the system;

Whereas the claims that the new sub-class will provide tax stability and predictability seem hollow and do not address the systemic
inequities in the taxation framework, which continues to shift an undue burden onto municipal taxpayers, particularly those in rural areas
who host these aggregate operations;

Whereas there is significant concern that the government's actions prioritize the interests of the aggregate industry over the financial
realities faced by municipalities and their residents, and that this shift in burden undermines public trust in the fairness and integrity of
Ontario’s legal and tax frameworks;

Whereas TAPMO has presented evidence demonstrating that the aggregate industry is financially capable of meeting its tax obligations,
including substantial profits and royalty payments made by industry leaders, further undermining the need for these subsidies;

Whereas the municipal taxpayer should not bear the cost of correcting a past error in assessment methodology that unfairly benefited the
aggregate industry, and the new property tax class ratio risks further undermining the principle of revenue neutrality and eroding
confidence in Ontario’s legal and tax systems;

Therefore be it resolved that the Council [INSERT MUNICIPALITY] strongly objects to the undue burden being placed on municipal
taxpayers to subsidize the aggregate industry, and calls on the provincial government to:
1.Reevaluate and correct the misguided subsidies being provided to the aggregate sector, and ensure that future tax policies are fair,
equitable, and consistent for all taxpayers.
2.Uphold the principles of revenue neutrality in the aggregate tax framework and ensure that any new tax classifications or methodologies
do not result in a net loss of revenue for municipalities, especially those that are already facing significant financial challenges.
3.Commit to meaningful reform that ensures fairness and consistency across all sectors of the economy, and actively engages
municipalities and taxpayers in a transparent and inclusive process, rather than catering to the demands of the aggregate industry.
4.Take immediate action to correct the existing inequities in the tax framework, ensuring that the burden of this correction is not unjustly
shifted to municipal taxpayers, particularly those in rural communities who host these operations.
5.Respect and uphold the integrity of the legal process by honouring the decisions of the Divisional Court and ensuring that all assessment
methodologies are transparent, accountable, and based on a fair and balanced approach.

Further be it resolved that the Council [INSERT MUNICIPALITY] supports TAPMO's call for the provincial government to adopt reforms
that prioritize the needs and fairness of municipal taxpayers and to ensure that the aggregate sector contributes its fair share to the
province'’s tax base; and

Further be it resolved that this resolution be forwarded to the Minister of Finance, the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, local
school boards, AMO, ROMA, Local MPP, all Ontario Municipalities and the Municipal Property Assessment Corporation.



Chair
Mayor James Seeley

Township of Puslinch

Mayor Dave Barton Mayor Jim Hegadorn

Loyalist Township Town of Lincoln

Township of Uxbridge

Councillor Matthew Bulmer

County of Wellington

Deputy Mayor Peter Lavoie

Township of Oro-Medonte

TOWNSHIP OF ¢
QY g

Southgate
TOWN OF N T ,

MONO & % foovalist Zorra.. s
ciTY OF WUULWICH TOWN OO F
Burlington ’TUWNSHIP ERIN
|)glk I z 0on Townof.

TOWNSHIP OF

/
7

( Township of
) Springwater 3

_\—Bwv\s;h‘a of
QQUTHiWEsT
o)

MILTON

The Township of

UXBRIDGE

— Township of —

EVERN

Guelph/Eramosa 0
Township (0 1

county of
Lennox & Addington

Councillor Tony Brunet

Tm s 11%/‘ ; X

Proud Heritage, Exciting Future

Lincoln

TOWN OF CALEDON

Vice-Chair
Mayor Jennifer Coughlin
Township of Springwater

Mayor Kevin Eccles

Municipality of West Grey

Deputy Mayor Katie Grigg

Township of Zorra

& B EAST GARAFRAXA Kawartha@ %

ﬂ"m/ Ty
C Y Yoy,

TOWNSHIP OF

Chatsworth

Bbr::dthe itin.

T O W N O F

HALTON HILLS



56
Top
Aggregate
Producing

Municipalities of

T A p M O Ontario

October 24, 2024 Sent via email

Minister of Finance Peter Bethlenfalvy
Ministry of Finance

Frost Building South, 7™ Floor

7 Queen’s Park Crescent

Toronto, ON M7A 1Y7

Dear Minister Bethlenfalvy:
Re: Aggregate Assessment

| am writing to raise TAPMO’s concerns with the new tax class ratio for aggregate operations
that does not maintain a revenue neutral outcome. TAPMO has been informed that the new tax
class ratio will result in $S3 million of assessment being refunded to the aggregate industry for
2025 and beyond.

To date, neither the Ministry nor the aggregate industry has provided any justification for this
residential taxpayer funded subsidy. The concerns raised by the MOF and the aggregate
industry indicate that the potential cost increase for residential housing resulting from the ARB
ruling applied across the province has not been thoroughly assessed or documented. Impacts of
$3-4 dollars per Ontarian are not accurate. Most aggregate operations are located in rural
municipalities, thus rural residents will be providing this relief on a disproportionate level.

| would draw your attention to the developments in the Town of Erin. Developers are largely
paying nearly $200 million in up-front cost to build a wastewater treatment facility. This cost
will be a direct pass through to the cost of the homes serviced by the treatment plant. In
comparison, a revenue neutral tax class would be adding less than a quarter dollar to the cost
of per tonne of aggregate.

Generally speaking, in Ontario, the provincial framework we strive to achieve is known at the
municipal level as “Growth pays for Growth”. Taxing aggregate properly brings us as a society
closer to achieving that result. The aggregate tax class ratio does not support the revenue
neutral tax outcome, nor does it support the principle of “Growth pays for Growth”.

The OSSGA has failed to bring definitive evidence of the industry’s inability to pay their fair
share of taxes. Quite contrary, TAPMO has provided evidence of the ability of producers to pay
their fair share. We are referencing the royalties Dufferin paid the University of Guelph ($2
million in 2023). Further to the point, St. Mary’s Cement’s (CBM Canada) audited 2022 Financial
Statements indicate a total net revenue for aggregate products at a whopping $109,785,000
usD.



57
Minister Bethlenfalvy 2 October 24, 2024

TAPMO recognizes that any increase of taxes on any property class would likely not be
welcome. Unfortunately, as recorded in the Divisional Court decision, MPAC did not have the
legislative authority to be providing tax relief (page 12 note 55 of the decision) that the industry
experienced from 2016 onward. The aggregate industry is accustomed to an inappropriate tax
discount. In TAPMO's view, residential taxpayers should not have to provide tax relief to the
industry as a result of correcting an inappropriate tax benefit that the industry had come to
expect. We respectively reassert our position that OSSGA has not brought forward evidence to
support their claim, other than highlighting the displeasure of paying more taxes. We have also
not received evidence from the MOF supporting this relief for 2025 and beyond.

Lastly, we are deeply concerned that the lengthy and expensive legal process undertaken by
Wellington County, and the decisions ordered by both the Assessment Review Board and
Divisional Court is being undermined. This is particularly concerning given that the ARB
decision was upheld. The new property tax class ratio fails to maintain a revenue-neutral tax
assessment and undermines the legal process, which incurred significant costs for Wellington
County taxpayers. This is extremely disturbing; Ontarians must have confidence in the legal
processes in Ontario. Undermining the ARB assessment through a property tax class ratio that
does not preserve revenue neutrality erodes that trust.

It is essential that discussions be inclusive and that any future assessment changes involve a fair
and balanced approach in consultation with municipal partners, not just the aggregate sector.

TAPMO thanks the Ministry for the opportunity to comment on this very important issue and
we look forward to strengthening this relationship.

Yours truly,

James Seeley
Board Chair



58

= Office of the Clerk
“ Pelhal I l Sarah Leach, B.A
NIAGARA sleach@pelham.ca

905-980-6657|905-892-2607 x 315

January 16, 2025

justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca

The Right Honourable Justin Trudeau
Prime Minister of Canada

80 Wellington Street

Ottawa, ON K1A 0A2

premier@ontario.ca

The Honourable Doug Ford
Premier of Ontario

964 Albion Road

Unit 110 (Second floor)
Etobicoke, ON M9V 1A7

Dear Hon. Justin Trudeau and Hon. Doug Ford:

Re: Redistribution of the Provincial Land Transfer Tax and GST to Municipalities
for Sustainable Infrastructure Funding

At their regular meeting of January 15, 2025, Council of the Town of Pelham endorsed
the following:

WHEREAS municipalities face growing infrastructure needs, including
roads, bridges, public transit, water systems, and other critical services,
which are essential to community well-being and economic
development;

AND WHEREAS the current sources of municipal revenue, including
property taxes and user fees, are insufficient to meet these increasing
demands for infrastructure investment; and Whereas the Province of
Ontario currently collects the Land Transfer Tax (LTT) on property
transactions in municipalities across the province, generating
significant revenue that is not directly shared with municipalities;

AND WHEREAS the Federal Government collects the Goods and Services
Tax (GST) on property transactions, a portion of which could be directed
to municipalities to address local infrastructure needs;

20 Pelham Town Square | PO Box 400 |Fonthill, ON | LOS 1EO| www.pelham.ca


mailto:justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca
mailto:premier@ontario.ca
www.pelham.ca
mailto:sleach@pelham.ca

59

= Office of the Clerk
“ Pelhal I l Sarah Leach, B.A
NIAGARA sleach@pelham.ca

905-980-6657|905-892-2607 x 315

AND WHEREAS redistributing a portion of the Provincial Land Transfer
Tax and GST to municipalities would provide a predictable and
sustainable source of funding for local infrastructure projects without
creating a new tax burden on residents or homebuyers;

AND WHEREAS a redistribution of a portion of the existing Land Transfer
Tax and GST would allow municipalities to better plan and invest in long-
term infrastructure initiatives, supporting local economic growth and
improving the quality of life for residents;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

1. THAT Town of Pelham Council formally requests the Provincial
Government to consider redistributing a portion of the Land Transfer
Tax collected on property transactions to municipalities;

2. AND THAT Town of Pelham Council calls on the Federal Government
to allocate a percentage of the GST collected on property sales to
municipalities;

3. AND THAT this redistribution of the Land Transfer Tax and GST should
be structured to provide predictable and sustainable funding to
municipalities, allowing for better long-term planning and investment
in infrastructure projects that benefit local communities, thus
ensuring that local governments receive a fair share of the revenue to
address critical infrastructure needs;

4. AND THAT copies of this resolution be forwarded to Prime Minister
Justin Trudeau, Premier Doug Ford, the Ontario Minister of Finance,
the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, local Members of
Parliament (MPs) and Members of Provincial Parliament (MPPs);

5. AND THAT copies of this resolution be forwarded to all 444
Municipalities in Ontario, the Federation of Canadian Municipalities
(FCM), and the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) for their
endorsement and advocacy.

20 Pelham Town Square | PO Box 400 |Fonthill, ON | LOS 1EO| www.pelham.ca


www.pelham.ca
mailto:sleach@pelham.ca

60

a Ih Office of the Clerk
“' Pe al I I Sarah Leach, B.A
NIAGARA sleach@pelham.ca

905-980-6657|905-892-2607 x 315

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact Town Clerk, Sarah
Leach 905-980-6657.

Yours very truly,
/'/eﬂww
Jodi Legros
Legislative Coordinator

c. Hon. Paul Calandra, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing Paul.Calandra@pc.ola.org
Dean Allison, MP Niagara West dean.allison@parl.gc.ca
Hon. Sam Oosterhoff, MPP Niagara West Sam.Oosterhoff@pc.ola.org
Vance Badawey, MP Niagara Centre vance.badawey@parl.gc.ca
Jeff Burch, MPP Niagara Centre JBurch-CO@ndp.on.ca
Tony Baldinelli MP Niagara Falls Tony.Baldinelli@parl.gc.ca
Wayne Gates, MPP Niagara Falls WGates-CO@ndp.on.ca
Chris Bittle, MP St. Catharines chris.bittle@parl.gc.ca
Jennifer Stevens, MPP St. Catharines JStevens-QP@ndp.on.ca
Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM) resolutions@fcm.ca; info@fcm.ca
Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) amo@amo.on.ca; resolutions@amao.on.ca
All Ontario Municipalities

20 Pelham Town Square | PO Box 400 |Fonthill, ON | LOS 1EO| www.pelham.ca


mailto:Paul.Calandra@pc.ola.org
mailto:dean.allison@parl.gc.ca
mailto:Sam.Oosterhoff@pc.ola.org
mailto:vance.badawey@parl.gc.ca
mailto:JBurch-CO@ndp.on.ca
mailto:Tony.Baldinelli@parl.gc.ca
mailto:WGates-CO@ndp.on.ca
mailto:chris.bittle@parl.gc.ca
mailto:JStevens-QP@ndp.on.ca
mailto:resolutions@fcm.ca
mailto:info@fcm.ca
mailto:amo@amo.on.ca
mailto:resolutions@amo.on.ca
www.pelham.ca
mailto:sleach@pelham.ca

61

Emily Thomas-Hopkins

Legislative Coordinator
‘ 1 Town of Newmarket

395 Mulock Drive

P.O. Box 328 Station Main

Newmarket Newmarket, ON L3Y 4X7

Email: ethomashopkins@newmarket.ca
Tel: 905-953-5300 x2210
Fax: 905-953-5100

January 16, 2025

Sent to: aseres@cija.ca

Dear Aaron Seres:

RE: Lighting Request — International Holocaust Remembrance Day — January 27, 2025

| am writing to advise that your lighting request has been approved in accordance with the Council-

approved Proclamation, Lighting Request and Community Flag Raising Policy, and the Town of

Newmarket will illuminate the Fred A. Lundy Bridge located on Water Street in yellow on January
27, 2025 to recognize International Holocaust Remembrance Day. Please note that the lighting

will occur from sunset until 11:00 PM.

Approved proclamations, lighting requests, and community flag raisings will be listed on the
Town’s website. Approved lighting and community flag raisings will also be communicated to the

public through the Town’s social media.
If you have any questions regarding the above, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Yours sincerely,

Emily Thomas-Hopkins

Legislative Coordinator


mailto:aseres@cija.ca
https://www.newmarket.ca/TownGovernment/Documents/Proclamation%20Lighting%20and%20Community%20Flag%20Raising%20Policy_V004.pdf
mailto:ethomashopkins@newmarket.ca

62

Emily Thomas-Hopkins

Legislative Coordinator
‘ ) Town of Newmarket

395 Mulock Drive

P.O. Box 328 Station Main

Newma rket Newmarket, ON L3Y 4X7

Email: ethomashopkins@newmarket.ca
Tel: 905-953-5300 x2210
Fax: 905-953-5100

January 16, 2025

sent to: I

Dear Optimist Club of Newmarket:

RE: Proclamation and Flag Raising Request — February 6, 2025 — World Optimist Day

I am writing to advise that your proclamation request has been approved in accordance with the

Council-approved Proclamation, Lighting Request and Community Flag Raising Policy, and the

Town of Newmarket will proclaim February 6, 2026 as World Optimist Day. Approved
proclamations, lighting requests, and community flag raisings will be listed on the Town’s website.
Approved lighting and community flag raisings will also be communicated to the public through

the Town’s social media.

In addition, the community flag pole located at Peace Park on Cane Parkway will fly your flag on
from February 6 — 13, 2025 to recognize World Optimist Day. Please note that the flag must be
dropped off at the Town of Newmarket Operations Centre at 1275 Maple Hill Court by 4:00 PM
on February 4, 2025 ATTN: Nick Evans. Alternatively, you can leave it in the drop off box at the
front of the building after 4:00 PM.

Emily Thomas-Hopkins

Legislative Coordinator


mailto:ethomashopkins@newmarket.ca

63

January 16, 2025

sent to: I

Dear Optimist Club of Newmarket

RE: Proclamation and Flag Raising Request — February 6, 2025 — World Optimist
Day

On behalf of the Town of Newmarket Council | am pleased to recognize February 6, 2025

as World Optimist Day.

In addition, the community flag pole located at Peace Park on Cane Parkway will fly

your flag from February 6 — 13, 2025.

Thank you for submitting your request and for your contributions to the community.

Yours sincerely,

__ﬁw S oryesr

John Taylor
Mayor

Office of the Mayor | Town of Newmarket | 395 Mulock Drive | PO Box 328 STN Main | Newmarket,
ON | L3Y 4X7
Phone. 905-953-5300 x.2000 | Fax. 205-953-5102 | Email: jtaylor@newmarket.ca


mailto:jtaylor@newmarket.ca

64

Emily Thomas-Hopkins

Legislative Coordinator
‘ 1 Town of Newmarket

395 Mulock Drive

P.O. Box 328 Station Main

Newmarket Newmarket, ON L3Y 4X7

Email: ethomashopkins@newmarket.ca
Tel: 905-953-5300 x2210
Fax: 905-953-5100

January 17, 2025

Sent to: sallidina@findhelp.ca

Dear Salman Allidina:

RE: Proclamation and Lighting Request — February 11, 2025 — National 211 Day

I am writing to advise that your proclamation request has been approved in accordance with the

Council-approved Proclamation, Lighting Request and Community Flag Raising Policy, and the

Town of Newmarket will proclaim February 11, 2025 as National 211 Day. Approved
proclamations, lighting requests, and community flag raisings will be listed on the Town’s website.
Approved lighting and community flag raisings will also be communicated to the public through

the Town’s social media.

In addition, the Fred A. Lundy Bridge located on Water Street will be illuminated in Red on
February 12, 2025 to recognize National 211 Day. Please note that the lighting will occur from
sunset until 11:00 PM.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Yours sincerely,

Emily Thomas-Hopkins

Legislative Coordinator


mailto:sallidina@findhelp.ca
https://www.newmarket.ca/TownGovernment/Documents/Proclamation%20Lighting%20and%20Community%20Flag%20Raising%20Policy_V004.pdf
mailto:ethomashopkins@newmarket.ca

65

P,

Newmarket

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

John Taylor

January 17, 2025

Sent to: sallidina@findhelp.ca

Dear Salman Allidina:

RE: Proclamation and Lighting Request — February 11, 2025 — National 211 Day

On behalf of the Town of Newmarket Council | am pleased to recognize February 11,
2025 as National 211 Day.

In addition, the Fred A. Lundy Bridge located on Water Street will be illuminated in red
on February 12, 2025 from sunset until 11:00 PM.

Thank you for submitting your request and for your contributions to the community.

Yours sincerely,

et /rvesr

John Taylor
Mayor

Office of the Mayor | Town of Newmarket | 395 Mulock Drive | PO Box 328 STN Main | Newmarket,
ON | L3Y 4X7
Phone. 905-953-5300 x.2000 | Fax. 205-953-5102 | Email: jtaylor@newmarket.ca


mailto:sallidina@findhelp.ca
mailto:jtaylor@newmarket.ca

	Agenda
	1. 234-2024-6038 LT York municipalities _York Region Chair_Minister Order_Letter SIGNED.pdf
	1. 234-2024-6038 Minister Approved -Appointing Head of Council - Order Final.pdf
	2. Natural gas policy statement consultation January 2025.pdf
	3. 2024-621.pdf
	4. 7.8 Letter to MMAH.pdf
	4. 10. 2024-398 Letter to MMAH Paul Calandra.pdf
	5. Resolution Support 'Protection of Agricultural Lands and Sustainable Development'.pdf
	6. Yonge Street Project Newsletter_Winter 2025.pdf
	7. 1Yonge Street Project Newsletter_Winter 2025.pdf
	8. Letter of Support_Children's Aid Society_Jan 8_2025 (004).pdf
	9. 2025 01 08  P-W Support Resolution - Town of Cobalt - Improvements to Catch  Release.pdf
	10. 20250108-Motion to Oppose Provincial Legislation on Cycling Lanes-Town of Aylmer.pdf
	11. 2025 01 08  P-W Support Resolution - Municipality of Kincardine - Property Taxation Implications.pdf
	12. 2024.10.15 - Heritage Advisory Committee.pdf
	12. Letter to Council and draft resolution - July 2024.pdf
	13. Letter of Support - Child Welfare Funding.pdf
	14. Letter regarding County of Frontenac Resolution regarding Tile Drainage.pdf
	15. Letter of Support - Provincial Land Transfer Tax.pdf
	16. 2025.01.15- Support Township of Puslinch - TAPMO Letter Regarding Pre-Budget Announcement.pdf
	16. Township of Puslinch Council Resolution No.2024-430 regarding TAPMO Letter regarding Pre Budget Announcement.pdf
	17. Redistribution of the Provincial Land Transfer Tax and GST to Municipalities.pdf
	1. International Holocaust Remembrance Day - Letter.pdf
	3. World Optimist Day - Letter_Redacted.pdf
	3. World Optimist Day - Mayor's Letter_Redacted.pdf
	4. National 211 Day Letter.pdf
	4. National 211 Day - Mayor's Letter.pdf

